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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IN THE MATTER

ORIGINAL

DOROTHY PITMAN HUGHES. MUR 2139

DEPOSITION OF DOROTHY PITMAN HUGHES, taken
by the Commission, pursuant to notice

at the office of the United States
Attorney for the Southern District of

New York, One Saint Andrew's Plaza,

New Ycrk, N.Y . 10007, on October 8, 1987
at 1:40 p.m., before Fugene A. Levine,

a Certified Shorthand Reporter and Notary

Public of the State of New York.
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APPEARANCES:

CHARLES W. SNYDER,
3 Ofifice of General Counsel,

Federal Election Commission

999 E. Street,

Washington, D.C. 20463
ROGERS & WELLS,

Attorneys for Witness

200 Park Avenue,

New York, N.Y. 10166

MARGARET BLAIR SOYSTER,
of Counsel.

DOROTMHY PITMAN HUGHE S, was called
as a witness, and having been duly sviorn, testified as
follows:
BY MR. SNYDER:
Q. Mrs. Hughes, what 1s your home address?
A. 609 West 138th Street, New York City.
What 1s your businecss address?

Business address 1is 16 West 125th Street,

What 1is your business?
It's copy and printing service.,
wWhat is your function in that business?

To do everything. Q(perating, making copies,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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and just in general run the business.
Q. What is the name of this copying and
printing service?
A. Harlem Copy Center.
Q. How long have you been in this in this
business?

A. I know two years. Exactly how long after

the two years, I don't know the month I started.

Q. In the period from November, 1983 through
April, 1984, what business were you in then?

A. In '83, I was working in day care, doing a

demonstration day care program.

Q. Through April, 19847

A. Through April, 1984, 1 was doing that still.

Q. Then you beégan the copy printing business in

1985, is that correct?
A. Late 1985.
What 1s your marital status?
Married.
what is your husband's name”
Clarence Hughes.

What 1s his address?

1s 609 West 138th Street.

tirs home address

is his business?

What

SOUTHERN DISTRICH REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. He right now is in school.

Q. Mrs. Hughes, are you familiar with an

organization called the Woman's Network for Political

and Economic Parity?

A. 1 am.

It is.

What is that organization?

organization set up to deal with parity,

Is that organization known as NWPEP?

It is an organization that was a community

economic and

political parity of women both in the community and

otherwise, nationally.

Q. When was

A. Exactly,

1t formed?

I don't know.

around the time of the last --

not too far

when was the last large election?

But 1t was formed

-- not too --

Q. You mean the last Presidential election in

198472

A Yes, 1n 1984.

don't know exactly what month.

It was started 1n

‘834, I

0. liow many members does this organization have?

MS. SOYSTER:

Does

1 T35 4

exist?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020

Do you want to ask if it still




A. Not as an organization. And how many

members did it have?

Q. Let's take the peried around April, 1984,

then. How many members did it have?

A. It had about six or seven members.

not the kind of organization that required a written

membership.

9904’07.0469

It was like any woman who wanted to work

on parity could do so.

Q. What type of work for parity did it do?

A. Well, it was intended to be a political

to advocate for parity,

organization to work for parity,

to educate parity.

to go out in the community,

One of the things that had been the

intentions of the organization was to do something that

we had done without having the need as an organization,

which would be to -- one of the things that we did was

to look at the cost of food from the first 3 days of

the month, and then from the 16th to the 19th of the

meonth, and to go around to stores and see why they

P ] -y 1 Yo
raised their prices,

those two times of the month.

which we did.

S50 1t was

that kind of organization,

bring cut the differences of what was happening to them

in certain communities, and especially where there was

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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15

a large population of women heads of households.

Q. What was your position in the WNPEP

A.

Une of the founders and treasurer.

Q. How long did you hold that position of

treasurer?

A. It wasn't long.

had done something wrong, probably did something wrong

using that position.

election PAC.

S50 I mean,

position of making sure that everything, the accounting

for whatever we did, because we had filed for a federal

Until the FEC said that 1

to me it was just a

Q. You are now referring to the Women's Network

for Political Parity Political Action Committee?

A. Yes.

Q. Are those two organizations,

and WNPEP-PAC,

you consider them one organizstion?

A. I conside

an organization,

YL, T S . v
Lilell once

I thought it was.

the same.

Q.

Whenever

r

we applied for a PAC,

['m not sure

i1t one organizatlon.

the name of the organization,

ther

When did the WNPEP-PAC cease to e¢xist?

that is,

WNPEP

are those¢ separate organlizations or do

It was like

and then

it was the same.

if 1t constitutes being

I think there was a letter

SOUTHERN DISTRICTT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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written to you saying that we had had a meeting and
everybody on the committée decided that it was too
complicated for us. And I don't know when the date of
thét letter was.

Q. But when did WNPEP~-PAC terminate as a

registered committee, when WNPEP itself ceased to exist,
is that correct?

A.

Yes.

Q. As of January, 1984 had you any prior

experience in raising money for political candidates?

A. Not in the sense -- well, not for political

candidates. I have had fund raising parties before.
Q. For what causes did you raise funds?

A. For whichever one that would come through.

Like if somebody was running for district leader cr

somebody was running for something, I would also be

involved baking cakes or something. T would always

support things. &So myself personally, I have been

nelping to raise funds for years.

Q. When you say you raised funds for District

4

leaders,

you are speaking of political candidates, is

that correct?

A. Well, 1s a district leader a political

candidate? I mean, you have to tell me now because 1

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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district leader or a person who runs for the school

time for anything that is a social need to help raise

I have done it.

funds for in the community.

Ry experience.

8 Q. When you say district leader, do you mean
for a governmental position, or is this a district

leader of a private organization?

11 A. The only kind of District leader I know is
12 one where it would be for the community, a public

13 official.

14 Q. About how many years would you say you were
143} involved in fund raising

16 MS. SOYSTER: Of any type?

17 0. 0Of any type?

18 A I would say that when I was in school I was
19 helping to raise funds for -- I don't know if that

makes any sense to you, but I have always helped to do

whatever —-- T am not classified as a fund raiser, but

have always done something, whatever anybody neceded

23 that I could do, about anything that had to do with

civil rights or social things. I have done that. So

quess since I was 10 years old 1 have been involved in

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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community activities.

Q. Are you familiar with the Jesse Jackson for

President Committee?

MS. SOYSTER: You do you mean does she know

if there is or was such an entity?

Q' Yes-
Jesse Jackson for President Committee?
Yes?

Do you mean the Stars Committee or the Jesse

Jackson for President Committee?

Q. At this point I am asking to the principal
authorized campaign committee for Jesse Jackson's

candidacy for President in 1984.

A. Am I familiar with them.
Q. Are you familiar with them?
A. I am familiar with there being an office or

committee, the fact that there was a committee.

Q. Are you familiar with an organization called

liew Yorkers for Jesse Jackson?

1 don't know

A. New Yorkers for Jesse Jackson,

1f that's one of the 15 groups that gave a party for

Jackson, then that would be.

Q. All I am asking of your own knowledge, have

you heard of that before?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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MS. SOYSTER: Just teii him what you know.
New Yorkers for Jesse Jackson, no.

Q. Are you familiar with a fund raiser that was
held for Jesse Jackson's fund raiser campaign on April

second, 1984 at the Tavern on the Green Restaurant?

A. Yes.

Q. When did you first learn of a proposal to
hold such a fund raiser?
A. During the latter part of the months before,

before the April party.

Q. Are you saying that you first heard of the

idea for it in March of 19847?

A. Well, maybe the month before that. I heard

about i1t. I heard that there was going to be a

WestSide group giving the party. I got invclved. So 1

had heard about it before March, the last part of --
first part of March, the last couple of weeks before

then.

Q. In February, 19847

A. Maybe in February.

Q. Do you know who originated the idea for
holding this fund raiser?

A. 1 think that 1t was a group called the

wWestSiders for Jackson.

SOUFHERN DISTRICTT REPORTERS. LS. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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From whom did you learn of it?
From Bill Pitman, who was my ex-husband, who
was one of the WestSiders for Jackaon.

Q. To your knowledge, who contacted the Jessge

the national campaign

Jackson campaign, that is to say,
itself about holding such a fund raiser?

Who from the WestSiders?

MS. SOYSTER:

whoever was involved in

MR.

SNYDER:

organizing and holding that fund raiser contacted Jesse

Jackson's campaign?

A. I don't know who from the WestSiders.

Q. Could I then assume that a contact had
already been made with the Jesse Jackson campaign to
assure that Jesse Jackson would appear at this fund
raiser, by the time you first became involved with this?

A. Well, I don't know.

Just answer what you know.

MS. SOYSTER:

Q. What was your role in planning or holding,

organizing tnis fund raiser?

A. My role was to see 1f I could get Tavern on

the Green to allow $1,000 deposit that had been paid to

them to stand, although the time had elapsed, and to

see 1f we could revise the party at Tavern, and my role

that I would be

was just to make sure that if we did,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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taken care of for that process.

12

responsible for making sure that Tavern was -- would be

Q. When Mr. Pitman first told you about this

that correct?

A. That

fund raiser, $1,000 depusit had already been made, is

is what I was told.

Q. Did you help to publicize the fund raiser?

A. Not any more than -- you mean doing ads and

stuff?

Q. Adding any form of help”
A. No. Just talk about it.
Q. You spoke to other people personally about
it?
A. Tc buy tickets
MR. SNYDER: Would you mark this please.

(Copy of letter dated 18 November 1983

marked Commissi

on's Exhibit 1 for identification)

ey I am going to hand you through your attorney

number 1 for identification.

us?

MS.

Yes.

What 1s 1t,

SOYSTER: Can you identify it?

please?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. This is a letter that I wrote to Mario, who

was the scheduling officer for Jesse Jackson for
President Committee, asking them to make Jesse
available for a party at Tavern on the Green.

Q. Did you prepare this letter?

A. 1 didn't prepare. Somebody else prepared it,

but I certainly approved it and signed it.
Q. Who prepared it?

A. Probably one of the ladies that work on the

committee.

Q. Do you know who?

A. Her name would be on here somewhere and I
probably could find it. What does it say, M G C ~- 1
think that would be -- somebody, this says M G C.

Q. What is the date, just for the record, of
the letter?

A November, '83.

Q. Also for the record, could you just read the

first sentence, after the comma?

A "We are formally requesting a date in

1984 for Rev. Jackson to appear at

January or February,

a fund raising event at Tavern on the Green located in

Central Park."

(6] Was a fund raiser held in January or

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, LS. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE., NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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2 February, 1984 at Tavern on the Green for Rev. Jackson?

5 that was later

11 or something. And the next time 1 was involved or knew
12 of the party for Jackson was after Bill -- I mentioned
13 it to Bill that I wanted to do it, so they had a

14 WestSide Committee and they were going to do it.

15 Do you know who rescheduled the dinner for
16 April

17 MS. SOYSTER: I don't think there's ever

18 been any testimony that it had been scheduled for any
19 other time.

20

21 re

23 scheduled,

19847

doing it.

No.

wWas there a

1t probably was, because I had wanted to

from them, or something.

MR. SNYDER:

date in Janua

MS. SOYSTER:

1s my point.

there are two separates

planning to dc and gave

After writing this letter,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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ry or February.

I didn't hear

Actually, my mother got sick,

held at Tavern on the Green in April,

hold a fund raiser for Jackson, and gave up the idea of

So there was never anything

I think She has suggested that

kinds of things.

up on and then apparently what

One she was
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ultimately occurred. 1I'm not sure it's one event.
MR. SNYDER: Let me clarify that.

Q. Was this letter sent before Mr. Pitman spoke

to you and asked you to participate in the fund raiser
that was to be held by WestSide committee?

A. This letter was sent a long time before.
Pitman asked -- I am trying to think of when was the

National Women's Day. That was the day that I decided

to get involved in the Tavern event, Tavern on the

Green event. That was in March. So this letter was

sent, it must have been sent the 18 of November in '83.
Q. For the record, could you read the rest of
that first paragraph that you began? You left off at
Central Park.
A. "New York City, sponsored by the WestSide
Committee to Elect Rev. Jackson. Jesse Jackson and the
Women's Network for political and Economic Parity.

Total proceeds will benefit the Jackson campaign. The

wWestSide Committee 1s made up of 15 WestSide

organizations and several individuals representing the

Coalition of men and women, black, white, Jews, Asians

and Latinos. The committee wishes to complete the

arrangements ot Tavern on the by 10-15 December °'83.

We look forwaerd to hearing from you soon. Sincerely,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FFOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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2 Dorothy Pitman Hughes, founder and president for

Q. This letter seems to indicate that the

raiser with the Women's Network, is that correct?

7 MS. SOYSTER: What the letter says what it

says.

9 A. It says that it was to do that. But the

Women's Network did not get involved,

11 that time.

12 Q. Let me ask you, who was Mario Cooper,

13 the letter is addressed to?

14 A. 1t says that he was the scheduling person,
15 it says scheduling, Jesse Jackson for President

16 Committee.

17 Q. Are you personally acquainted or were you
18 personally acquainted with him?

19 A. No.

20 0. Why did you address

21 A. Because somebody told me that that's who you

22 would write a letter to having called Jackson's office

in Washington.

Q.

actually sent out to Mario Cooper?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARIE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020

Women's Network for political and Economic Parity."

WestSide Committee was involved in planning this fund

stay involved at

it tc Mario Cooper?

Was there a version of this letter that was
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A. I don't know. I thought maybe that one was.

Q. What I am asking is, we have a draft of a
letter, we have a copy of a letter, to your knowledge
was this letter actually mailed?

A. I don't really know. I know I sent it to
you, because I was asked for everything that -- my
whole file, and I sent it to you.

But you do not recall actually mailing this

I don't.

Do you recall if you signed this letter?
I don't remember if I signed it, because I
don't remember if it was sent.

Q. For the record, this letter has your name
typed on it, and there 1is no signature. You don't
recall if you did sign it or not?

don't remember.

Q. Did you later send the Jesse Jackson for
Presldent Committee another letter concerning the
scheduling of the fund raiser that was actually held?

A. Yes. T sent a letter to whoever the person
was in charge then; to make sure that we got something
back in writing that Mr. Jackson would be there,

because we were actually having people come based on

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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the fact that he was going to be there.

EL

Q. Do you recall when you sent that letter?
I ann vt

Do YOu have a copy of it?

1 probably do. Do you have one?

I don't.

No,

1 probably do. 1 know that I was in contact

with Arnold Pinkney. This is another letter that 1
wrote to Arnold Pinkney -- oh, yes, that is the same
time.

MS. SOYSTER: Look for the letter he 1is
asking about, though.

(Pause)?

A I don't know if I then sent a letter, but I

was told that he would be there

MS. SOYSTER: You are not sure you sent a
second letter?

THE WITNESS: No, but I know that generally

1 would not go based on -- if it was my responsibility,

I wonldn't go do a fund raiser telling somebody that

Jesse was going to be somewhere without having some

assurance that he was going to be there. But I might

not have sent a letter at all because when 1 got back

involved, I was told that he was going to be there. So

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARILL NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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the only two letters I really remember was to Arnold
Pinkney and to Cooper, and to maybe a lady. But I

don‘t know if it was about that.

Q. wWho was Arnold Pinkney?
A. Somebody in the Jackson campaign. National

campaign director.

Q. Do you have that letter to Mr. Pinkney now?

A. Yes. It's the same letter as to Cooper

MR. SNYDER: Can we put that on the record?

MS. SOYSTER: Yes, but I don't know, I think
this may be the only copy would have. I just don't
want to lose it. I don't have any problem with showing
it to you.

(Pause)

MR. SNYDER: If you can make a copy and send
this to us, that would be all right.

MS. SOYSTER: Sure.

THE WITNESS: I'm surprised that you don't

You have referred to the WestSids Committee

to elect Rev. Jesse Jackson and it's also mentioned in

this letter that 1s Exhibit 1. Are you familiar with

the WestSide Committee for Jackson?

A. Well, yes.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FFOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. What was that ofganization?
A. The WestSide Committee for Jesse Jackson was
a committee that was set up by my ex-husband, who lived
in 80th Street and there was a group of people who were

people, his friends and all, that they wanted to do

something for Jackson, so they just called themselves

the WestSide Committee for Jackson.

Q. Apart from Mr. Pitman, who else was involved

in the WestSide Committee?

A. I don't know the people's names because they

were mostly his friends, or people that he got. So I
really don't know. They probably can tell you.
Q. You were no longer married to Mr. Pitman at

this time, 13 that correct?

A. No. But we are good friends.

Q. He 1s still living?

A. Yes.

Q. You were not then, as I understand 1t, you

were not yourself a member of the WestSide Committee,
1s that correct?

A. No.

Q. Do you know how many members WestSide had?

MS. SOYSTER: At what time?

At the time.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARL, NEW YORK., N.Y. - 791-1020
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MS. SOYSTER: 19847

Q. Does the WestSide Committee for Jackson

still exist?

5 A. I don't think so. That was all around that

election.

Q. That was extant for the 1984 election.

Apart from the WestSide Committee for
Jackson and the Women's Network for Political and

Economic Parity were any other groups or individuals

11 active in putting together the fund raiser that we
12 discussed earlier?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. who?

15 A. That was a group called VAC-PAC

io Q. Do you know what the VAC stood for, if
17 anything?

18 A. No.

LY 0. Do you know why they had that name?

No. But it's like -- 1t's VAC-PAC. 1

really don't know know. I probably should, but I don't

22 know what it means. Never thought of it.

23 Q. That was headed by Flo Kennedy?

24 A. Flo Kennedy Kennedy. 2And the stars for

25 Jackson, which was like, I think Susan Taylor, Roberta

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. LS. COURTHOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Flack, Lou Gossett.

Hugﬂet,

some other coalitions or

1 don't know,

something. There was a lawyers group, a professional

business group. The lawyers group and the person who

like chaired the meetings and in whose office we met

all the time, was like Joe Barnes. He was an attorney.

Q. Do you know what his address was?

A. 110 Columbus Circle, or 10 Columbus Circle.

Circle.

It's 10 Columbus

Q. what organization was Mr. Barnes affiliated

A. I don't know which organizations he was
affiliated with, but he was one of the people who were
somewhere, 1 don't know whether he was the WestSide
group, the stars group, the VAC-PAC or whatever.

Q. Do you remember the name of the lawyers
organization you referred to carlier?

A. When I say there was a lawyers organization

I don't know it was a lawyers organization. I know
there was 4 lawyers there as part of the group.

0. wWas Mr. Barnes one of these lawyers?

A.

Yes.
At his office you attended meetings with

involved in organizing the fund raiser?

SOUTHERN DISTRIC'E REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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That's where the Stars for Jackson Committee

Q. Who, to your knowledge, scolicited
contributions for the Jackson campaign in connection
with this fund raiser?

A. To my knowledge, all the people on that list;

on the Stars for Jackson list were to get people to buy
tickets.

Q. Did you solicit any funds on behalf of the
Jackson campaign?

A. I don't think I sold a ticket.

Q. How much money did the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity receive on behalf of this
fund raiser for Jackson?

A. I would have to look at the paper that I
sent to you, because that would be the only time that--
whatever we reported to the FEC was what went into the
account.

s We'll be discussing that later. I will get
hack to that.
Did you have a contact at the Jackson
campaign concerning the money that was raised by the
women's Network in connection with the fund raiser?

A.

Yes.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Who was that?

Q.
A. Whoever the person ~- I can't think of one
lady's name, but there was a lady who was the treasurer

who was out of Philadelphia.

Q. Are you familiar with someone named Emma

Chappell?

A. That is who it was.

Q. What contacts did you have with her

concerning the fund raiser?

A. She was the person I called to make sure
that somebody was going to be there from the Jackson
campaign --

Q. Excuse me. When you say there--

A. Be at the Tavern on the Green. To make sure
that there was going to be whatever I needed to do to
get people to sign papers and stuff; to get the money --

Q. When you say to sign papers, you mean--

A. Well, the papers that I sent to you that

sald individual contributions and stuff, that's what
is have people write down the name of

the person and the company that they work for and the

amount the ticket was, and whatever.

0. You kept these fund raising records in

1S

accordance with the advice Mrs. Chappell gave vou,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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person and what their occupation was.

Q.

A.

that correct?

Huéheu

I kept them on the basis of what I

understood her to be saying that I needed to do, which

was to make sure that I wrote down the name of the

in touch with her to make sure that somebody was going
to be there to take over the party.

By the way, did WNPEP solicit any

contributions for Jackson other than what was involved

in this Tavern on the Green fund raiser?

At any other party?

At any other time?

And also I was

I don't know. Solicit, meaning what?

Ask for money for the Jackson candidacy?

I don't know. Probably. If there were any

other fund raisers, then we were somewhere.

A.

parties

Q.

A.

raiser at Tavern on the

MS. SOYSTER: Don't speculate. Just tell

him what you remember and what you know.

Well, I have been to a

for Jesse.

lot of fund raising

The Women's Network as an organization there

Creen was held?

were 1nvolved in railsing funds let's say after the fund

I don't think so. Because we reported to

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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you and you told us we did something wrong, 8O we

3 killed it. I mean, the organization was dissolved

after, so we never raised any money.:

5 MR. SNYDER: You already have mentioned

6 about a list. Would you mark this please

(Copy of list marked Commission's Exhibit 2

for identification)

9 Q. I will now show you what has been marked as

Commission's exhibit number 2 through your attorney,

o 11 and ask you if you can identify it.
o 12 (Pause)
T
13 A. Yes.
' 14 Q. What is 1it?
[ 1153 A This is the list on the scroll for the Stars
2 16 for Jackson Committee for President, for the Tavern on
T
= 17 the Green party Mcnday, April second, 1984.
o 18 Q. The pe¢ople who are listen on this exhibit
o 19 are all members cof the Stars for Jesse Jackson for

is that correct?

President Committee,

21 A. Thi is what this list was to be: People

1ot
m

as members of that committee.

who were listed

23 Q. what was the purpose of the Stars for Jesse

Jackson Committee?

25 A. As I understood it, it was to raise funds

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FFOLEY SQUARLL. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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and to bring about an entertaining, star studied
evening before the election in New York.
Q. What connection did you have with the Stars
Committee?

A. My connection was as a member of the

Just a member of the

That was it.

committee.
committee to help with the party at Tavern on the Green.

Q. Did all the people listed here contribute to
the Jackson campaign at the fund raiser?
A. 1 do not know

MS. SOYSTER:

You mean by my or-.

Q. Contribute by money?
A. I don't know.
C. One would be listed her as a member and not

contribute to the campaign?
A. I don't know. 1 didn't follow that part of

the committee.

Q. You are listed here as a member?

I am listed here.
hfter the fund rais<r was held on April

what did the Stars Committee do subsequently?

second,

I don't know.

pid it continue to exist?

that I know of. I have not attended

No. Not

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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any meetings of the Stars Committee, and I don't know
that there is any address or any phone number or
anything.

Q. Who was the head of the Stars Committee, if
there was someone who was in charge?

A. I don't know that either. I know that I
attended the Stars Committee meetings, and the person
who chaired the meeting, the couple of times that I was
there, was Joe Barnes.

0. Did he have a title in the committee?

A. No. I have heard no one referred to buy
title on the committee.

Q. Was the Stars Committee set up purely for
the purpose of holding, sponsoring and holding a fund
raiser at Tavern on the Green?

I don't know.

Do you know when it was first set up”?

T den't.

When did you become a member?

I don't know when. 1 became a member at the
first meeting that I went to go, to help with the party.

Q. Do you recall when that was?

A. Again, it was like the week after the

Naticnal Women's Day. I don't know when that was.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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MS. SOYSTER: Do you know what month?

THE WITNESS:

March?

it was in March.

Yes,

19847

March,

March, 1984.

Okay.

MR. SNYDER:

3 for identification)

(Copy of booklet marked Commission's Exhibit

It was in March. I mean == N0 ==

Would you mark this please

Q. 1 am going tc show you what has been marked

as economist exhibit number three for identification

and hand it to you through your attorney. 1It’'s a

document of 4 pages. Can you tell me what it is?

A. It's a copy of the invitation that was done

for the Tavern on the Green party for Rev. Jesse

Jackson. It says 1it's a Stars for Jackson Committee

invitation.
s Who prepared it?

MS. SQOYSTER: If you know?

n. T don't know.

Q. Do you know who paid for 1t?

A. J] don't -- unless the money came out of

whole thing.

MS. SOYSTER: Only what you know.

SOt'FHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARL. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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I don't remember who paid‘for it.
Do you know who printed it?
I don't.
To whom was this invitation sent?

To the general public, I

A. I don't know.

Do you know if there was a list of invitees
that was prepared from some other list?

A. No. I don't know -- if you want to know what

I know --

Q. Yes.
A. I will tell you. I just know each of the
people who were to make up the !list of the committee

was supposed to get invitations and send them out to

their own people or whatever.

D1 People they knew?
A. Yes.
(O Do you know when that was distributed to the

members for their distribution?

NG.
Did you receive one to send out?
I'm sure 1 did.
Do you recall when that was?

Nc.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. Did you in fact send it out to other people
that you knew?

A. I'm sure I didn't becsuse I didn't have

to. I mean, I really don’'t have a great list. All

people that I knew was probably =--

Q. Were probably what?

A, Welfare mothers. I work with day care.

Q. I just wanted you to hold on to 2 for a
moment, just to compare the two.

It appears that the list of the stars on
Exhibit 2 is considerably longer than the list on
Exhibit 3. Can you explain why that is?

MS. SOYSTER: If you know. He 1is saying
this list looks bigger than this list, do you know why?

THE WITNESS: I don't know, because I didn't
do either one of these.

Q. To your knowledge was this solicitation
approved by the Jesse Jackscon for President Committee,
Exhibit 37

I don't know.

0. Cn the second page of this exhibit, could
you read the line below where it says, it says a
telephone number, that next line below. Beginning with

"sponsor."

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FFOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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Sponsors, $1,000; patrons, $200. suppoiters,

Q. Is it §1 or--

A. I mean $100.

Q. Do you know who received the money that
would have been sent in in response to this invitation
over these categories?

A. I don't know who received it.

Q. On the third page of this exhibit it gives
an address. Would you read that address for the record?

A. This address says Stars for Jesse Jackson
Committee, 394 Broadway, 6th floor, New York, New York
10013.

Whose address 1s that, do you know?

I don't know 394 Broadway --

Would it possibly be Mr. Barnes's addr:ss?

1ir. Barnes's address that I went to was 10
Columbus Circle. But -- wailt u minute. 394 Broadway
is another law firm, right?

I am asking you.

I think 1t 1s.

Do you know whose law firm 1t 1s?

This looks like one of the other lawyer that

of that group, Regina Darby. And the reason I

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020




EL MG Hugh®¥

feel that is when I received your letter the other day,

I got an address to send Barnes and Darby, and all the

folks on this committee a copy of it. And that is is

address that I used, to send it to Regina.

Q. Turn to the last page. There is a form
there for the recipient to fill out his name and
address. Would you read the line below that?

A. “"Plecase make checks payable to the Jesse
Jackson president for committee " --

Q. That is enough. To your knowledge, were
checks received in response to these invitations or
solicitations made out to the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee?

A. The checks, there were¢ checks made out to
the Jesse Jackson Committee, yes. Tc my knowledge of

thelr going to that address, I don't know.

MR. SNYDER: Mark this for 1dentificaticn,

(Copy of group of checks marked
Commission's Exhibit 4 for identification)

I am going to hand you a document which 1
believe is 15 pages long which has been marked
Commission Exhibit 4, and I will hand it to you through

your attorney, and ask if you can identify 1t.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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{Pause)

A. Yes, this looks like the list -- this is a
iist of copies of checks made out to the Women's
Network that I sent to the FEC. 1It's part of a report.

Q. We have copies of checks and also on the
sixth page and the seventh page there is a list. Can
you tell us what that is?

A, This is a list of people, and I'm not sure
if this is a list of the people whose checks there are,
but probably was the intent of this. So I can check it
and see.

MS. SOYSTER: He can do that.

Q. In other words, the names that are written
on this pages 6 and 7 are, in your recollection, the
names of people who contributed checks to the Women's
Network, 1s that correct?

A. Whose checks were -- I am just going to
answer something because I don't know what you mean.
1f we are being sort of technical, I want to be
straight for me --

Q. That's fine.

A. These are people whose checks were made out
to the Women's Network for the purpose of paying for

the party.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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is that correct?

Yes.

Let me just mention, if you could just take
one, we are not going to do all of these. Could you
take the fourth one from the top on page 6. Could you
just read across, for the record?

A. Denise Lamaute of 41 Hamilton Terrace, New
York, 10031. Amount of check, $100. Committee sponsor,
Joe Barnes.

Q. What does the committee sponsor mean here,
as used here?

A. It means that it was to identify each person
that got somebody else to come in to make a
contribution or whatever, where the person -- that's
whose contact it was. They got the person to come on
the committee; 1t was just a way of knowing who you got
to help.

Q. what committee 1s referred to when 1t says
committee sponsor? Wwhat committee are we talking about?

A. The Stars for Jackson Committee.

Q. What address is printed near the middle of
the page at the top?

MS. SOYSTER: What does 1t says, or whose

address is it.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. First, what is the address?

A. 609 west 138 street, New York, 10031. And
phone number 862-6047.

Q. Whose address and telephone number is that?

A. That one is Q?EE{Nderess.

Q. Why would your address be on here?

A. Because I was the one that was given these
checks for -- I think they were women network
collection made out to Women's Network. And everything
that 1 took, I took the responsibility for, Tavern on
the Green with these. That was Jﬁb?jthey were given to
me. That is the only reason I know that it would be
there.

0. You recall earlier we discussed exhibit 3,
which 1s a solicitation or invitation to the fund
raiser, and it asked people to make their checks
payable to the Jesse Jackson for President Committee,
so 7 will ask you, why did pcople make out their checks
to the Women's Network for Political and Economic
Parity in connection with the fund raiser?

MS. SOYSTER: She can't tell you why other
did things.
MR. SNYDER: I1f she knows.

\‘j (,u.*_
Mol
For why these people made these checks out

SOUTHERN DISTRICTT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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tc the Women's Network G?i\because Eggjggymiifﬁé at the
committee meeting, it was decided that in order to pay
for the Tavern on the Green, that they would make the
checks out because the Women's Network had an account
and --

Q. A bank account?

A. A bank account. And Tavern on the Green had
to be paid immediately, a&# Tavern wasn't waiting, and
they were -- the committee, I guess it was decided that
the process of getting it through the Jackson campaign
might have been too long or something. But anyway Joe
Barnes and them all said since the Women's Network has
an account, we'll all make a certain amount of checks
out to the Women's Network and Dorothy can pay Tavern
on the Green from that. And after that was done, the
other checks wé{é would be made out to Jesse, to *he
Jackson campailgn.

Q. When you say this occurred at the meeting of
the committee, what committee are you referring to?

A. To the Stars for Jackson Committee.

Q. That meeting was held in Mr. Barnes's office,
1s that correct?

A. Mr. Barnes's office. That is why I am

startled as to what's wrong. There were four lawyers

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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there. That is what they said to do.

Q. And the checks that are in this exhibit are
checks that were made out to the Women's Netwcrk as a
result, is that correct?

A. Yes. These are the checks that was made out,
so that it would be toward making a payment on Tavern

on the Green, to answer that required amount that they
were requiring.

Q. Were the people who made these checks tc
Women's Network, were they asked or solicited to make
contributions to the Jackson campaign or to the Women's
Network?

A. wWell, actually, however everybody told thenm,
whatever each committee might be who got them to do it,
seems they must have told them that it was directiy
towards helping the Jackson campaign, because they had
1t on here. fThey have 1t on their checks. Says Jesse
Jackson contribution, Jesse Jackson campaign, 1984.

If you look at the bottom of the check where
you have note or purpose or something, they also
directly targeted it for the Jackson thing.

Q. Let me refer you to the first page of this,
to the third check from the top, which appears to be a

check from a group called the Famous (Organization,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. ~ 791-1020
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Limited. For the record could you just state what the
amount of the check is and too to whom it's made?

A. $100 to the Women's Political Network.

Q. Is there any indication that this check was
intended for the Jackson campaign?

A. Not on this check it doesn't indicate it.
But then whoever did it, all the rest of them was. I
don't know who brought this in this way. Specifically,
whoever this is, the Famous Organization, whatever, if
asked, I'm sure that they would know or have on record
that's what they were doing with it.

Q. Did anyone tell you orally, either in person
or on the telephone that they intended a check that
they made out to the Women's Network to be a
contribution in fact to the Jesse Jackson campaign®

A. No, I never talked with anybody about 1it.
Did anyone ever tell me?

0. Yes?

A. Not that I know of.

Q. Were you told that other people with
soliciting money for the Jackson campaign and that the
solicitors were telling the people they were soliciting,
to make the checks out to the Women's Network? In

other words, were you told that money was being raised

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. LS. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020




T
(=)
(Lp]
o
@
™
L)
~
o
-~
x

EL “

for Jackson by checks made out to the Women's Network?

A. I was told in the meeting that that's what
they were going to do.

Q. You were told that, then?

A. I mean, that's what they decided to do, in
order to pay for the party, they said, everybody will
pay, those people that they will get to pay for their
ticket up front -- these were for tickets. It wasn't
like a contribution other than for the ticket. They
were paying for their ticket to the Jackson affair at
Tavern on the Green to the Women's Network but for that
purpose. 1 mean, I don't know how crazy that sounds.

Q. I understand.

You mentioned Mr. Barnes was present and you
mentioned he 1s an attorney?

A Yes.

Q. You said there were four attorneys present.,
wWwho were the other 3?

A Regina Darby is an attorney; Paul Williams
1s an attorney; I think he and Mr. Barnes were partners,
or they both were in the same office. And there was
another attorney whose office they were in. I don't
know his name.

Q. Just to be absolutely certain, you did not

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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actually solicit any funds yourself for the Women's

Network in connection with this fund raiser?
A. No. I mean, dcn't know of anybody that I
asked to buy a ticket.
Q. Where were these checks deposited?
MS. SOYSTER: These checks, these copies?
Q. Yes?
A. They were deposited in Freedom National Bank
on 125th Street.
In whose account?
In the Women's Network PAC.

what did wWomen's Network PAC do with those

A. We paid Tavern on the Green and whatever
went to that party, which was whatever we reported out,
and I don't know, I'm not looking at it.

Q. A check was drawn on that amount to Tavern
on the Green?

Several. It was in pieces because whenever
the check clieared, we put the check in and it had to
clear first, and then we'd pay Tavern on the Green.

Q. Who signed the checks to Tavern on the Green?

Ny, Myself and -- I don't know, did you have a

copy of the check I sent?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. US. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. I don't have a copy.

MS. SOYSTER: Were they checks on your
account or were they cashier's checks?

THE WITNESS: They were cashier's checks.
They We would not accept a committee check.

Q. Tavern on the Green would not.

To your knowledge was the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee given a list of the people who made
these contributions to the Women's Network?

MS. SOYSTER: These that are here.

Q. This exhibit is a sample, would you agree,
of checks that were paid, this is not all the checks,
is that right?

A. That's right.,

Q. I1'm here referring to checks that were made
out to the Women's Network that were made out to

Women's Network consequent to the meeting that you

O
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described earlier with Mr. Barnes where you described
to make the checks out to the Women's Network.

Network or
anyone else, to your knowledge, give a list of their
names to the Jesse Jackson for President Committee?

MS. SOYSTER: At any time.

At any time?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOLUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. Anything that had to do with this party, a
list was given to the Jackson campaign and a list was
given to the FEC.

Q. Specifically, if you could answer the
question a little more specifically: The names of
people who made out these checks, let's say as we have
it on this exhibit that we are talking about, was a
list of their names given to the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee?

A. Not as a list, because I didn't make -- you
mean like this?

Q. In any form.

MS. SOYSTER: Would you count a copy of a
check as a list?

A. A copy of a check is a list?

Q. In any form. I'm not asking about the
formats. Were the names provided to the Jesse Jackson
committee?

A copy of these names on these checks were
to the committee.

To tue committee, meaning which committee?

To the Jackson Campaign Committee.

(015 The National Campaign Committee 1n

. Philadelphia, is that correct?

A

SR A .
d ]
|
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A. Yes.

0. In what form was that information provided?
Was it in the form of copies of checks --

MS. SOYSTER: I think she said copies of
checks and names. So it would be like this.

A. Just like this.

Q. Did you provide any supplemental information
about the people who made out the checks?

A. I didn't have any information.

Q. Apart from the notations which occur in many
of these checks, such as: memo: Jackson fund raiser,
memo: Jackson campaign, did you receive any written
instructions that the checks were intended for the
Jackson campaign?

A. No.

Q. Did you report to any government body for
official the identity of these contributors and the
candidates for which the contribution was intended?

A. Would you consider that list with the
identification; a report? That I reported to the FEC?

Q. Your report to the Federal Election
Commission?

N Federal Election Commission.

Q. We'll discuss that in a moment.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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Did you, apart fiom the FEC, did you report
these contributions, and again 1 am speaking of those
who made checks to the Women's Network on behalf of the
Jackson committee, did you report these contributions
to anybody else besides the FEC and the government?
MS. SOYSTER: And the Jackson campaign.

Anyone else in the government besides the

A. No.

Q. Specifically, did you report it to the Clerk
of the Hcuse of Representatives?

A. No.

Q. id you report it to the Secretary of the
Senate?

A. No.

Q. You spoke earlier about the fact that the
Women's Network registered as a political committee
with the FEC. Why did you d=cide to register as a
political committee?

Because we heard that there was not a PAC in
New York, one that was a women's one or a black women's
one. And also because everybody was talking about PACs
being able to raise money. And I also heard that the

PAC that was for the other presidential candidates had

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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raised millions of dolliars. And I thought there was
something magical about the PAC, so we decided to make
it a PAC. 50 we decided to see if we could do it. And
we wrote to the FEC and said we wanted to be a PAC,
whatever. And that's why we did it, because we thought
it was going to help.

MR. SNYDER: Let's go to the next exhibit.

(Copy of list marked Commission's Exhibit 5
for identification)

0. Let me show you what's been marked as
Commission's Exhibit number 5. I will hand it to you
through your attorney and ask you if you can identify
it.

(Pause)

A. This 1is another list of people that was
given to me, that were people involved in the
collection of people's monies for tickets. This 1is a
ticket sheet. This is what they were using, a sheet to
kriow who was paying for tickets and it was a checklist
sheet .

Qo When you say they were using, to whom are
you referring?

I mean, who was was collecting. Each

committee person would be after their own and they

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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were using é& this to make sure’they had a record of
who wé were getting money from and who was getting a
tickét. I alsc think it was used at the door to show
they would know that the person who came to the door
had paid to get into the party.

Q. Let me clarify. These names are people who
paid in advance to go to the fund raiser and then when
they wished to gain admission, they could say, my name
is on this list and they checked, and if so, they could
go in, 1is that correct?

A. Yes, it could be. This was a process of
making sure that we knew what people had paid.

Q. Would you read the name of the organizations
in the upper left hand corner?

A. Stars for Jesse Jackson Committee.

@& Is there any difference between this list of
names and amounts psid and which has the name
Stars for Jesse Jackson Committee at the top, and the
similar list we had looked at earlier which had your
address printed at the top, was there any difference
between -- that would account for why different
organizations would issue these different lists?

MS. SOYSTER: Other than the different names?

Obviously there are different individuals,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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but what I aﬁ asking is, did these people contribute to
a different organization than the people on the other
list?

MS. SOYSTER: Why was this form used instead
of the other form?

Q. Riéht.

A. If I had knew about the period of time --

MS. SOYSTER: Don't speculate. Just tell
him what you know.

A. I don't know, I think this had to do with
the individual who was collecting it. Again, remember
the committee was buying their tickets up front, they
were paying to the Women's Network. The other checks
which might -- don't speculate -- the other checks
probably are -- 1 know, don't speculate -- these checks
were probably made out to the Jackson campaign.
don‘t know if it was or not. I dcn't know.

Do you know by whom these contributions, the
ones that are on here, do you know by whom they were
solicited?

llo, because 1t doesn't have the committee.

4 Do you know by whom they were received? In
other words, were these sent to the Women's Network, do

you Know, or-—-

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK., N.Y. - 791-1020




N ——
AT DA St 0

ﬁughea . 49

A. I don't know because I haven't looked at the
check and the name.

MR. SNYDER: Wculd you mark this as another
exhibit, please.

(Copy of group of documents marked
Commission's Exhibit 6 for identification)

Q. 1 am going to show you what has been marked
Commission's Exhibit 6 for identification and I am
going to hand it to you through your attorney and ask
you if you can identify it.

A. I can identify it.

Q. what is it, please?

A. It's another one of the documents that was
to say who the contributor was. The first thing is,
this was Alice --

Q. Wno?

A. Alice Nelson, Elyse Nelson. 1 mean, it

e
i
o
~
(on
> 8
(=
o
o

looks as 1f, because theg put their name on it 1f there
was their group, whoever.

And 1t looks as 1if it's just whoever bought
tickets and how many tickets th=y bought.

MS. SOYSTER: What about this list?

The last two poges are in a different format?

These are people that she -- I sce something

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE,
FOLEY SOQUARE NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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here that sa}s these people are paid, these people at
door. They probably paid at the door. I mean --

MS. SOYSTER: These are stil]l more payments,
though?

THE WITNESS: These are still tickets.

Q. And the others were presumably paid in
advance, is that correct, the ones in the front?

A. They might have picked up their ticket at
the door. The they might have called in and say that
they would buy it at the door, but reserve it, because
there was a lot of people.

Q. You said that was Alice Nelson's group. Who
is Alice Nelson?

A. Alice Nelson, her name 1is at the top. She
is one of the people on the committee from the WestSide
group.

She was a member of the WestSide Committee?
Yes.
Is it your understanding, then, that the
2onle who are listed on this exhibit were people who
had been solicited by Ms. Nelson to contribute to the
fund raiser?
These are people that she might have gone to

he ticket. The committee did everything. They

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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went out_and picked up the checks, trying to get it all
in by the afternoon. So I don't know whether she
solicited them or somebody else had solicited them and
she went to pick up, deliver the check, the ticket or
whatever.

Q. The people who said let's pay at the door,
to whom, if you know, did they make out their check?

A. Only at that time they would be making them
out to the Jackson campaign.

Q. Do you know what was done with those checks?

A. They were given to the Jackson treasurer. .

Q. Specifically, do you know to what individual
they were given, these checks that were collected?

A. I do. To the -- specifically, to the
national treasurer.

Q. Mr. Chappell?

A. ﬁﬁ%@¥€ Chappell.

D% Were any checks of the fund raiser at any
time, either at the door cor earlier, were any checks
made out to the Stars for Jesse Jackson?

A. Ncoc. That I know about, I don't know.

Q. To your knowledge, were any made out to the
WestSide Committee?

Not that I know of.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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Q. The New Yorkers for Jesse Jackson, were any
made at the outset to them?

A. I don't know.

Q. Were any made out to the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee?

Yes.
Including some that were paid in advance?
Yes. J
. ghutﬁlx
Do you know of any checks that were played
out to anyone other than the Women's Network or the
Jesse Jackson's for president committee?

A. I don't know of any other. Just those two. I
don't know of any other.

MR. SNYDER: Mark this as an exhibit, please.

(Copy of report of receipts and
disbursements marked Commission's Exhibit 7 marked for
identification.

() I am now going to show you what's been
marked for identification as Ccmmission's Exhibit 7 and
hard 1t to you through your attorney and ask you if you
can identify it.

(Pause)
I can.

What 1s 1t?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. It is the report that I made ocut and sent to
the FEC. I obviously made it out wrong. This is it.
Q. This is an accurate copy of what you filed?
A. Yes.
MS. SOYSTER: Is that everything?

THE WITNESS: I don't know. It's been so

Q. According to this report, how much did the
Women's Network pay to Tavern on the Green on behalf of
the Jesse Jackson for President campaign

MS. SOYSTER: Presumably the report shows

MR. SNYDER: Yes. 1I'd like to verify it for
the record.

MS. SOYSTER: Ycu want her to read something

Q. Yes. Refer to the third page cf this
exhibit, please.
5. SOYSTER: He wants you to read, I think,
the column that says amount of disbursement.
Q. Yes.
A. Excuse me. The amount of disbursement was
$25,360.

0. That amount was disbursed to whom?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, US. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARL NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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Tavern on the Green.

For that purpose?

For the food and -- the party. Whatever it

The fund raising party for Jesse Jackson?

Right.

Is that report accurate in terms of what
actually happened, to your knowledge?

MS. SOYSTER: Were these funds actually
disbursed, is that what you are asking, to Tavern on
the Green?

Q. Is that substantially correct, in your
recollection?

A. Yes, except $100 or something. This 1s 1t.

MS. SOYSTER: This is correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

0. Could you refer to the last page cf the
exhibit, please.

A. Yes.

0. Let me something ask you something else,
first. Going back to the front page, the amount
received by the Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity was the total receipts, would you read

that amount for the year to the date that this was

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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filed.

We are having trouble. Is that line C;, total receipts?

period was
AI

Q.

me specifically what that document 1s?

A.

Q.

A.

Q.

A,

0.

bill as of the date of this document?

MS. SOYSTER: This is not a very good copy.

MR. SNYDER: Yes.

MS. SOYSTER: You can tell him what it says

THE WITNESS: Total receipts is $25,360.
What was the amount disbursed?

That is $25, 360.

And cash on hand at the end of the reporting
how much?

Was nothing.

If you would refer back to the last page,could vy,

This 1is a bill from Tavern on the Green.
It's a bill for how much, in what amount?
The bill was for $25,000.

What 1s the date of this bill?

April third, 1984.

How much had been paid on deposit towards

MS. SOYSTER: As of April third?
Correct?

I don't really know.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. -~ 791-1020
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it'§ stated on here?
Where?

If that is correct.

MS. SOYSTER: This was the day after the

Okay. Then --
MS. SOYSTER: The party was April second, is
that right?

A. The outstanding $100 balance was paid =-- we
paid $24,900.

Q. Do you recall when that was paid, since it
had been paid prior to this date?

A. Yes. It had been paid, all of 1t, that
amount was paid the night of the party, the total -- 1
mean, considering what we had paid before, to reach
that amount, was paid.

OF In other words, the $24,900 had been paid
over a period of time?

A. Culminating that night.

0. The bill you were presented with on April
third was for how much?

A. Well, the $100, we knew that that had to be
paid that night.

Q- When was the hundred dollars paid, do you

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARL NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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recall?
A. I think I paid it the next day or something.
MS. SOYSTER: It says here was paid during
the week of April secohd. is that correct, as far as
you recall?

THE WITNESS: Whenever it was. Walter would
22

know that. I paid it. Id;zﬁkzﬁn affidavit and I paid
it.

Who would know?

The banquet person at Tavern on the Green.

His name was what?

Walter Rauscher.

Could you spell that for the record?

I don't know.

MS. SOYSTER: I can spell Walter.

Walter Rauscher, R A S H-- something.

1t refers here to a $360 payment. Could you

us what that was?

A. That was 1n gratuities or whatever you give
to the people who were helping cut at the party from
Tavern on the Green. The waiters and all that stuff.

Q. So the $25,000 Bill, the $360 gratuity
accounts for the entire budget of Women's Network, is

that correct?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Yes,

A

Hﬁghe"

ig correct.

Q. Did Women's Network raise any funds other

than the $25%,360 referred to?

A. Well, the Women's Network didn't raise all

of that money either,

any money.

take the hundred dollar later.

money.

0.

I don't think.

We were over drawn. That

Was all the -- was the entire cost of the

Tavern on the Green fund raiser, that

Tavern on the Green restaurant,

We didn't have

is why we had to

We didn't have any

is the bill of

was that paid from the

account, the bank account you referred to earlier, of

Women's Network?

A. It was paid from the bank account and

whatever in checks that I gave out was paid from the

bank account.

The other -- the national treasurer for

the Jackscn campaign and Joe Barnes and Regina Darby,

and I don't kncow who

handled paying

that

Q. How much?

came on the door.

ol
el

Tavern on the Green the remalining amount

of the $24,900 that night from the door,

se from any othsr committee,

from the money

A. I'm not sure how much it was in cash they

paid them that night,

but this was the balance of it.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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Because my responsibility was only to make sure that

they were paid. So the national treasurer, when they

took the money from the door, that's where it went into,

Walter Rauscher's office, to make sure that they got

ade.

Q. How much did Tavern on the Green want to

have to permit the fund raiser to go ahead? How much

did they require to be put down before they actually
permitted the funder to be held?
MS. SOYSTER: At what point because it
changed from time to time?
A. From me they had said just go ahead and do
it. 1 think that the first amoun%fwaﬁfﬁfke $1,200 or
something that I gave them. Another one was $25,000 or
SO.
0. Do you recall, let's take the day before the
fund raiser, which would have been April first; do you

recall how much through April first, had been paid to

Tavern on the Green?

A I (ion : L

$25,360 that Women's Netwerk

reported paying to Tavern on the Green, some of that
was paid by other people, 1s that correct?

A. That was paid to Tavern on the Green. The

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
IFOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020




B9 0407405 24

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

. Hughe
Women's Network was responsible for that in the sense

that in that personally I worked for Warner LeRoy

before --

FPor who?

Q.

A. For the owner of Tavern on the Green and

to get the place. I don't

that is why I was invclved,

know how, 1 have really no idea exactly how much was

I would have to look at something,

paid at what time.

whatever.

Q. You mean Mr. Pitman asked you to participate
in the funds raiser in terms of dealing with Tavern on
the Green because you had worked for Tavern to the
Green before?

A. Well, Mr. Pitman didn't ask me in that
behalf. Mr. Pitman had lost the money that their
committee had put together.

0. 1'm sorry?

N They were trying to have 1t at Tavern to the
'/( ’r gl
Green and were not going to be able to do it, full it

other committee

the

Pitman and

aff In 'timel 'So Mrs

members said they wanted to do it and because I had

worked for -- not for Tavern on the Green but for

Warner LeRoy, who was the owner, I consented to go

there and ask them 1f we could have it, and that, you

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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2 know, we would make sure that they were paid.

3 Q. When did you work for him?

4 A. Years and years ago. Before it was the

Tavern on the Green.

6 Q. In what capacity did you work for him?

7 A. I worked, I kept their house and took care

of his wife, who was sick.

9 Q. Do you have an approximate year or time

period when you worked for him?

N 11 A. Gosh, years ago.

12 Q. Prior to 19607

13 A. Prior to -- in 1960 probably. 1960-something.

14 Q. When Women's Network reported paying $25,360

15 to Tavern on the Green, was that figure chosen because

16 that was the total amount that was paid to Tavern on

0407.052

17 the Green by anyone connected with the fund ruaiser?

18 A That was because that was the moncy that

3

]
©

went to them that I was -- 1 considered myself seeing

to them being paid. So I just reported that that's

21 what they were pald because that's what they were paid.

22 Q. Some of these payments derived from the

checks made out to Women's Network that we took a look

at before?

A.

SOUTHERN IS FRICYH REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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received at the door?
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And some came from other sources, SOmNME Was

Q. And some came from Mr. Chappell?

No.

A. No, the Jesse Jackson for President

Chappell was there and because they came in, when they

The Jesse Jackson

Committee from Washington didn't put any money in. y&iﬂ*ﬁ

for President Committee?

came in, I figure that everything was to be turned over

to them to take care of everything after that.

Except

that I wanted to make sure that Tavern was paid, not

leaving me with the bill,

s0 when the money was taken

at the door, Miss Chappell was asked with Joe Barnes

and Regina Darby and others who were on the committes

to go into the room and make sure that

Tavern was paid.

Che The committee

were on, that was the

A. Yes.

Stars Committee,

he was paid,

you are referring to that they

1s that right?

0. You don't recall how much was actually paid

on the night of the fund raiser to Tavern on the Green?

A. Because once 1in that room and I knew he was

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOLUSE
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were havinag a problem with too many people were there.,

and T went off to trv to do somethina about that.

4 0. Too manv people for what?

5 A. At the partv. Central Park was full of

6 peoprle. And like people were aetting scared there were

qoina to be riots or so, so I went off to deal with

that.

Q. Do vou know how manv people were there at

the part?

11 A. T don't know.

12 0. You mean there were people outside of Tavern

13 on the Green?

14 A. The whole park was full of people. Tavern

15 on the Green is in the park, in Central Park, and it

16 was reallv aguite scarv.

17 0. Referrinag back to the last page of this

18 exhibit, is it correct to read this to mean that by the

39{)497‘533

end of the fund raisina partv itself, that is to sav

the next dav. April third, the entire bill had been

paid except $100, is that right?

Yes.

And that was paid soon afterwards?

That was paid on the third, actuallv.

Because that's when I got that in mv hand. Tt was

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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completed, he circled it.

Q. Was there any other source for money that
went to Tavern on the Green besides the checks that we
discussed earlier that were made out to the Women's
Network and receipts at the gate at Tavern on the Green?

A. Not that I know of.

Q. Apart from the money that actually went to
Tavern, which is $25, 360, correct--

A. Yes.

Q. How much money did the Jackson campaign
realize from the fund raiser, if you know?

A. I don't know how much they realized.

Q. Do you know how much was hoped for, expected
to be raised?

M&. SOYSTER: By whom?

By yourself?

No, I didn‘t have any expectations.

In your opinion, from what you knew .t the
time, was the event considered a financial success?

M5. SOYSTER: By whom?

Q. By one that that had been involved, that you
spoke to?

A. I thought it was pretty good. I thought it

neat party.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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Q. As far as the report that we looked at
earlier concerning the $25,360 that you reported to the
Federal Election Commission, was it your understanding
that this was a contribution from the Women's Network
for Political and Economic Parity or from someone else?

A. It was my understanding that it was a
collective body of people and that it was -- I never
even understood it to be a contribution. I understood
it to be the money that the people buying their tickets
up front, the whole committee was buying their tickets
up front in order to pay Tavern on the Green to have
the party.

Q. The whole committee being the stars?

A. The Stars for Jesse Jackson. Women's
Network didn't have any money, so I didn't consider it
the Women's Network paying for Tavern on the Green.

But I thought sinc: 1 N 3 j s Network
and since I was the ore dealing with the thing, that
had to report that.

Q. Diag the Women's Network receive any
contributions from anyone apart from those people who
contributed in order to contribute to the Jackson
funn: led raiser?

A. No.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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MR. SNYDER: One more exhibit.
(Copy of letter on the letterhead of West-
Side Committee for Jesse Jackson marked Commission's
Exhibit 8 for identification)

Q. Let me show you what's been marked as
Commission's Exhibit No. 8 for identification; I hand
it to you through your attorney and ask you if you can
identify it.

MS. SOYSTER: Have you seen this before?
THE WITNESS: Not really. Not to know it,
you know. Did I submit it to you?

Q. Have you ever seen it before?

A. I don't know *that I have seen it, but 1 know
everybody here and 1 know what it says.

0. Let's me ask you: Did you write this, did
you draft this?

No.

o
ae ]
Ln
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@
~
o
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Do ycu know who did”?
NO.
who printed 1t?
NO.
Do you to whom it was sent?
No.

Were you sent a copy of this?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
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A. I might have been. If I sent it to you, I
was sent a copy of it. I don't know.

Q. Could you just read for the recocrd the name
and address at the top?

A. WestSide Committee for Jesse Jackson, 150
West 80th Street, New York, New York 10024.

Q. Do you know whose address that is?

A. Bill Pitman's.

Q. Do you know what his connection with
WestSide Committee for Jackson was?

He was the founder.

Did he have a title?

No. Founder.

About & quarter of the way down the page it
refers to the fund raiser we have been talking about.
Would you just read that section which is in bold print,
for the record

MS. SOYSTER: What are you looking at?

It begins with "the stars."

MS. SOYSTER: I'm not 1e this is the same
thing because it's a diiferent date.

MR. SNYDER: That 1s what I want to find out.

MS. SOYSTER: You said it refers to the one

we have been talking about?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
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~
r
LN
o
J
~
o
=
o
o
or

i s

Q. I'm sorry, it's reference to the fund raiser?

A. “"The stars salute to Jesse Jackson, Tavern
on the Green in Central Park, Friday, March 2C, 1284, 6
p.-m. to midnight."

Q. To your knowledge was a salute to Jesse
Jackson held at Tavern on the Green on March 30, 19847

A. No. I mean, not to my knowledge.

Q. To your knowledge was the fund raiser you
were involved with, the one we have been discussing,
was it ever scheduled for March 30th, 19847

A. No. Not the one that -- I don't know 1if it
was scheduled for that or not.

Q. Do you know when it was first scheduled for
April second, 19847

A. When -~ I don't know when it was scheduled
for that date.

(0 liere you involved, yourself, in the
scheduling?

1S« SOYSTER: In selecting the date?

Q. Yes?

A. In selecting the date, 1 don't know if it
was at the meeting, I was in a meeting, I don't know 1f
it was at that time that the date was selected.

Q. You testified that one of your roles was to

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARL, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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A.

Q.

A.

Qo

Qo

could you just read for the record,

solicitation at the middle?
A. "Your contribution"
Q. The next part?
A
Network PAC
Jackson, 150 west 80th Street,
10024".

~
L
.

solicited
Committee?
A.
that he wa
wanted to

completod

‘

talk to the man at the Tavern,

Walter Rauscher

Did you discuss

Hughe

Mr .

and Mr.

scheduling the event,

is to say to decide what date would be held, with them?

®

LeRoy~-—

LeRoy.

that

1 discussed the date that I was told that

they wanted, which was the second.

Of?

Do you know why, turning to the middle part,

Of -- when was it -- April second.

there is a

"Make your check out today to Women's

New York,

care of the WestSide Committee for Jesse

New York,

Were you told that checks were being

for

think this

No, I

s making out what

be done. I'm not

1n anything but a

the Women's Network PAC by WestSide

is Bill Pitman's suggestion

sure

draft.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COUR YHOUSE
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it, somebody else was éVen deaiing with it. Bill had
turned the chairmanship over to the lawyer.

Q. To whom?

A. To Barnes, where we were meeting.

Q. Did Mr. Pitman ever bring you any checks
made out to Women's Network?

A. Not unless he is on one of those lists.

Q. Did he personally deliver other people's

checks to you?

A. Not ==

Q. Made out to Women's Network?

A. No.

Q. Did anyone else?

A. Not unless it was on the list. Everybody

who gave me collection were the committee members. He
1s on the committee.
Q. Who gave you checks made out to Women's

Network?

We we have them listed --

I don't know.
Whoever was part of the stars who solicited and got
people to buy tickets up front was the ones who gave it.

This $250 thing is something that I think the first

committee was trying to put together. That's what they

thought the tickets ought to have been or something.

SOUPHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARI. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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don't really think this is ==

Q.

A.

Q.

record, please?

A.

Q.

A,

A

WestSide group.

the PAC --

lmghe’

How much were the tickets in fact?

$200 and $100, I think.

About two thirds of the way down it lists 3

Would you read them for the

Contact number is --

You don't have to read the phone numbers?

Bill Pitman chairman, Flo Kennedy Kennedy

N 11 chairman, Carole Conover, director of media and
* 12 entertainment.
m » . 1] 0
13 0. Of what organization was Mr. Pitmarn chairman,
(o
' 14 if you know?
™~ 15 A. I don't know.
o '
16 MS. SOYSTER: Don't guess.
¥
17 A. 1 don't know.
Q
o 18 Q. Do you know what organization Flo Kennedy
o [ ;
L9 Kennedy was chalrman of?

MS. SOYSTER: Only 1f you know.

Bi1ill 1is supposed to be chairman of the

Flo Kenn=dy Kennedy 1s chairperson of

VAC-PAC group.

I see?

Right. That's how I know them,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. To your knowledge was Flo Kennedy Kennedy a

72

member of the WestSide Committee for Jesse Jackson?

A. I don't know about the WegstSide Committe.

don't know?

You

was a member of VAC-PAC.

She

she a member of the Stars?

Was

Flo Kennedy also

A. She was a member of Stars.

founders of the WestSide group, yes.

was on¢ of the

She was with the first grove that was going to be

giving a party.

Q. Which was called what?
A. The WestSide Committe for Jackson.
Q. And it describes Carole Conover as director

of media and entertainment. Do you know for whom she
was director of media and entertainment?

A. I don't know. 1 guess --
MS. SOYSTER: Don't guess.

A. 1 don't Kknow. I don't know Carole Conover that

Q. Could you read the notation right at the

there are two small lines at the bottom of

very bottom,

the page, for the record?

A It says "authorized by the Jesse Jackson for

committee, treasurer.

Samuel Voggie,

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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Are you familiar with, down at a Mr. Voggie?
No.

Have you ever scen his named before?

I don't remember.

You never had any dealings with him?

I just say I don't remember. That --

MS. SOYSTER: Did you ever have any dealings

I don't know that name. I might have had
dealings with him, if I could identify a person. I
don't know who this is.
Q. Is the name misspelled?
I don't know.
Do you know a Samuel Foggie, F O G G I E?
Where is Samuel Foggie from?
I just asked if you know him?

No, I don't know that I know this perscn at

1 thought Chappell was the treasurer.

0. In your familiarity with the Jesse Jackson
for President Committee was anybody else¢ besides Emmett
Chappell treasurer?

A. Not that I know of.

(0°F Do you know who paid for this solicitation?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, US. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. Was Flo Kennedy Kennedy a member of the

A. No.

Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity?

Q. Do you know would role she played in the

raiser?
A. For the
Q. Yes?
A. In this
Q. Yes, in

A. She was

Stars Committee?

fund raiser?

this funder raiser.

a committee member and she gave

direction, helped to plan, whatever

talkKed; and 1I'm sur

that was. She

¢ she got some people to come.

Q. Do you know what role Carole Conover played

in the fund raiser?

A. She was on the committee.

each other person's

once.

committee meetina;
other than that.

@ I am jus

this.

A, The

role was.

t confused about

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COUR'THOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020

I don't know what they were doing

I don't know what

I only saw these people

The only time I would see them is in the

the origins of

origins of this whole thing, Bill

Pitman heard me saying that I would like to do 1t, and




o
)
1)
o
@
~
(en)]
A B
(e

Ht;ghe’ 75

I couldn't do it, so Bill Pitman decided to ¢o a Tavern
on the Green party. And he got his committee together.

Q.  Was the idea of holding 2 fund raiser on the
Tavern on the Gren originally yours?

A. It was a thing 1'd like to do. Bill Pitman
was a builder and than I met him at Warner Leroy's
house, and afterwards he became my husband. This is my
book you are getting to.

MS. SOYSTER: Just the first chapter.

A. And Bill Pitman is the one that did the
interior, much of the interior for Tavern on the Green
and Maxwell's Plum. So I said it would be great to do
a party at Tavern on the Green and 1 really couldn't
get it together. So Bill decided he wants to do it.

Q. When did you tell him that you wished to do
this?

A, Probably at the beginning of when everybody
understood that Jesse going to run.

Q. Do you recall what month that was?

A. No. 1 don't even know when Jesse decided to
run. lt's been so iong ago to me.

Q. What 1nitial efforts did you make to put
together this fund raiser?

A. None.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. it was just an idea? .

A. Just an idea. I didn't have time.

Q. Was the Women's Network for pelitical and

Economic Parity in existence at that time?

A. No -- well, yes. That is what I was just
just doing is organizing the Women's Network.

Q. Did the Women's Network have a purpose aside
from and sepiarate from the fund raiser for Jesse
Jackson?

A. The purpose of the Women's Network was going
to be to change our community, to have some parity and
to deal with in a real sense what went into your
cupboards, not buying from people who were
discriminating against us, not buying from pecple who
were not giving good education -- you know, all of that
kind of stuff. It's more local.

Q. Tf you have these local concerns, why did
the Women's Network cease to exist at the end of the
Jackson fund raiser?

A, Because 1f I did something so wrong that you
guys tell me that these big old penalties and all these
laws -= I don't know what law I am breaking by being a
PAC and I wanted a PAC because 1t was supposed to help.

I think that's what my letter said. If 1 am going to

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020




Hughe.

help myself, for all of these years I have been able tb
help myself without having a, PAC, and I didn't get in
trouble.

The minute we get something supposed to help
us, it looks like I have broken every law in the book,
and I have never broken a federal law before or know
anything about it. And nobody told me what went with
it. How many times I asked you, well, what is going to
happen to me? What kind of law did I break? How come --
so I didn't know. And you never told me what could
happen to me. So I just said well, oh, no, 1 don't
need that. I can do, I can feed some children without
having a PAC.

That is what I am doing alil
take kids off the streets and feed them and help old
people and carry on the way I have been carrying on.

didrn't have no signs of trouble, and I have fed lots

T
wm
(o)
 J
™~
o
T
o
fo
o

children since then. Nobody has said anything about

Q. Let me co back. You mentioned you had an
initial conversation with Mr. Pitman in which you said
you thought you'd like to have a fund raising for Jesse
Jackson at Tavern on the Green. How long after that
did you decide you couldn't do it's?

A, ] couldn't do it because right after then my

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COUR FHOUSE
FOLLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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mom got sick, and I had children and things to do in

the day care and all that stuff. So I just couldn't do
it. It wasn'c sdmething that I could pull together.

Q. Was the letter we just he had earlier, the
Exhibit 1 to Mario Cooper, we can show it to you again,
was that sent to him during this initial phase when you
were considering doing this on your own?

A. I don't know. But I'm almost sure if that
letter was sent at all -- I doubt if that letter was
sent. But I'd like to know who the M G is, is that the
O'Connor -- I don't know, somebody probably suggested
that you can't do it, but we'll do it in your name,
we'll help. It's probably from the WestSide Committee.
That's probably how they were involving me to help out,
you know.

Q. You don't know who M G or M C was?

A. I don't even know who that is. Usually that
is the person who types the letter, right?

0. Sometimes. Not usually capitalized, though.

A. Like, I'm sure that that is a suggestion
that Bill Pitman was making, that the Women's Network,
the receiver, just as Joe Barnes made it and that's why
we did it, but because 1 didn't know there was nothing

Wrong, wrth -ttty

SOUTHERN DISTRICTT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK. N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. After yoﬁ had this conversation with #r.
Pitman where you suggested having a fund raiser and you
later found that for whatever reason you couldn't
continue, who next suggested everything a fund raiser,

to you, that you were involved with?

A. The fund raising event was, for the WestSide was

I was at some kind of function

being planned already.
where it was announced that the fund raiser was =-- by
Flo Kennedy -- that the fund raiser was being called
cff because they couldn't get it off the ground and
they were losing the money they had all contributed or
was going to pay for their tickets early. That's where
that concept I guess came from, of paying for the
tickets early.

Q. When was this meeting?

A. I don't know, like sometime in March at a
Dag Hammarskjold Plaza ral!ly, where this was said. And

when it was said, that is when T know that Susan Taylor

from Essence Magazine and myself and Roberta Flack got

involved. We got involved from that particular

announcement that 1t was off, and we thought 1t

good idea to have 1t. And then we just decided to go

there and help. We said, will you help, yes, I will

help; I know Warner LeRoy, I will go to him and see if

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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hé'can save the money, and that‘'s what we did.

Q. The first thing was that you mentioned to
Bill Pitman that you thought it would be a good idea to
have it. And the second phase was that the WestSide
Committee and VAC-PAC were planning to conduct a fund
raiser, and they paid money to Tavern on the Green, is
that correct?

A. Whoever the committee was. But please don't
make it like I told Bill that it was a good idea. I'm
sure that in our conversations about things to do, that
it was -- we discussed -- I'm not sure whose idea it
was. I1'm not going to take credit for the idea of
having it at Tavern, but it came up that it would be a
good thing to do.

Q. You were no longer married to him?

A. I haven't been married to Bill Pitman in a
lot of years. A lot of of years. But we are good
friends.

Q. There was a period, then, that you know of
when VAC-PAC, Flo Kennedy Kennedy, WestSide Committee --

A. And Stars, by that time there was already
Stars for Jesse Jackson because when I went to my first
meeting, it was after the 8 of March. When I went to

the first meeting it was at Joe Barnes's office. So

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, US. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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plans. So,

there seemed to be a round table and

Hughc.

a number of people who were already involved and had

you Know.

there seemed to be

Q. Why was it called the Stars for Jackson?

MS. SOYSTER:

If you know?

A. I guess because there was going to be a lot

of stars.

Q. But the people who were members of the Stars

Committee were not all celebrities,

A. No. But a lot of them were.

were they?

What you do is,

you get your best foot out there first because that's

what's going to seii.

Q. You were at a meeting on March 8 with Mr.

Barnes --

M

A. And March 8,

S. SOYSTER: No, after Marvrch

women's thing was at Hammarskjold Plaza.

when I heard that this thing was in trouble.

first?

that's when the nationality

And that's

0. Was 1t on March 8 that Flo Kennedy made a

statement that the fund raiser was off?

A. somebody made a statement at that meeting,

were losing

that the party at Tavern on the Green was not going to

their money.

FOLEY SQUARL, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. Had money already been paid to Tavern on the

Hughe

Green, to your knowledge?

A. I think soc.

Q. Do you know how much?
A. I think they said $1,000.
Was that—-

To hold the place.

Q. Was that a how refundable deposit?
Nin —-Re-

Yes.

To your knowledge was the $1,000 that was

paid up to that time including included in the $25,360

ever paid to Tavern on the Green?

A. I don't know what happened before. Say that

0. Do you know if the thousand dollar deposit

that had been put down was included in the $$25,000

that was eventually pald or was that separate?
A. No, that was separate. 1'm sure that frocm

the time -- Tavern on the Green must have given us a

lot more than that, because they got everything that we

needed. The lighting, wiring, piano and all that stuff.

So they probably just let us resolve some of that
through just giving us a lesser bill. $25,000 for 600

and some people.

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Q. How much do you think that the fund raiser

83

actually cost Tavern on the Green

MS. SOYSTER: If you know?

A. I don't know. I was surprised when you said
to me that $26,000 was too much to pay.
Q. Do you recall who said that the fund raiser
was off?
No.

I thought it was at the rally that you heard

A. That is where I heard it. I couldn't tell
you who said it. It was part of a statement. I don't
know 1f Flo Kennedy said it or not, but she was there.
And I know that I discussed 1t with her.

Q. To your knowledge did the Stars for Jesse
Jackson group exist as of March 8, 19847

A 1 don't know.

0. When was the first time you heard of that
organization?

A. When I went to the meeting.

Q. Approximately how much later was that?

tlaybe a week or 3 days.

So that meeting was held in Mr. Barnes's

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARLE. NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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Yes.
3 Q. That was held approximately March 11 to

March 15, 15684, is that correct?

A.

Yes.
6 Q. Who else was at the meeting besides yourself

and Mr. Barnes?

8 A. Susan Taylor, Roberta Flack, Bill Pitman,
the other name that I recognize, Alice somebody --
Nelson.

MS. SOYSTER:

11 A. Nelson, and her daughter, and Joe Barnes,

12 Regina Darby, Paul Williams -- I said Susan Taylor --
13 and I don't know who else. Maybe a few more people that
14 I didn't know, that I wouldn't particurlarly remember
15 their names.

16 Q. Was this the meeting at which you were asked
17 to contact the owner of the Tavern on the Green?

18 A Yes, This was the meeting where I consented
4i8) to do that. I volunteered to do 1t because 1 knew that

20 1 was trying to go and talk with them and they would

hopefully trust me to help pull it off.
22 i Was it at this meeting when it was decided
that contributions for the fund raiser were to be made

24 out, that is to say, checks were to be made out to the

25 Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity?

SOUTHERN DISTRICT REPORTERS, U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. It was at this meeting that it was decided

that enough checks to pay Tavern on the Green would be
made out to the Women's Network for political and
Economic Parity, because I wasn't going to go to them
and ask them to do something that I didn't know was
going to be covered: you know. Because I have to feed
my children.

I couldn't think of paying Tavern on the
Green, working for Tavern on the Green to pay them off
for a party for Jesse.

Q. Do you know if the Women's Network had
formed its political action committee at that time?

A. I thought we had. We had applied and we had —--
we had gotten a letter from the FEC saying that we were
a PAC.

C. So you were already o PAC before this
completing?

A, That week. About that week. The week that
I went to those meetings. And that's why I thought I
was so powerful, that 1 was going to be able to pull
this thing together because we were now a PAC.

Q. What I am trying to find cut is if you
decided to become a PAC as a result of this meeting if

you had already decided.

SOUTHERN DISTRICH REPORTERS. U.S. COURTHOUSE
FOLEY SQUARE, NEW YORK, N.Y. - 791-1020
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A. No, we had already apélied to be a PAC. But
we had just gotten our little credentials.

Q. Did you have any other meetings with Mr.
Barnes between this meeting and the holding of the fund
raiser at Tavern on the Green?

I went to all the meetings there.

How many meetings were there?

Must have been like every week till we did
and two or three times.

G. What was the purpose cf those meetings?

A. To organize, to get people down, to see what
was done. You know, just to organize this thing, keep
it coordinated.

MR. SNYDER: That's all I have. Do you have
any questions?

MS. SOYSTER: No.

MF. SNYDER: Thank you very much.

(Time noted: 3:50 p.m.)

AURA M. GARCIA
Notary Public, State of New York

A, Pl Hugluo

Subscribed and sworn to No.60-4520573
Qualified in Westchester County
Commission Expires Feb. 28, 1989

&
before me this f?‘/ day
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State of New York )
) 8s.:
County of New York)
I, EUGENE A. LEVINE, a Certified
Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public, do hereby
certify:
That DOROTHY PITMAN HUGHES, the witness

whose deposition is hereinbefore set forth, was duly

sworn by me and that such deposition is a true
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record of the testimony given by such witness.

1 further certify that I am not related to
any of the parties to this action by blood or
marriage; and that I am in no way interested in
the outcome of this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, @I have hereunto set

hand this 23rd day of October, 1987.
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Eugene A. Levine, CSR
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for identification
PAGE 12 LINE 17

(Copy of letter dated 18 November 1983

marked Commission's Exhibit 1 for identification)
PAGE 26 LINE 7

(Copy of list marked Commission's Exhibit 2

for identification)
PAGE 29 LINE ©

(Copy of bcoklet marked Commission's Exhibit

3 for identification)
PAGE 33 LINE 20

{Copy of group of checks marked

Commission's Exhibit 4 for identification)
PAGE 46 LINE 9

(Copy of list marked Commission's Exhibit 5

for identification)

PAGE 49 LINE 6

(Copy of group of doacuments marked

Commissicn's Exhibit 6 for identification)

PAGE 52 LINE 16

(Copy of report of receipts and
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disbursements marked Commission'a Exhibit 7 marked for

identification.

PACE 66 LINF 4

(Copy of letter on the letterhead of West-
Side Committee for Jesse Jackson marked Commission's

Exhibit 8 for identification)
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EveEnenes FEATURED GUBSTS

MASTEROF CEREMUNIES
Howard E. Rollins, Jr.

Roberta Flock
IN A SPRCIAL PERFORMANCE,

“DREAMGHRL"™
Sheryl Loe Relph
“1ar DANCE KiD”, STARS
Alfonso Ribdwre
Hiwoon Batrie

Marilyn Goodmean,
iR or L RoeeEry Gomeian,
WHL Y TRIBUTE 10 REV, JACKSON

Oren BARAND BUFFET DINNER

Ik

Ut wd put 149

YOU ARE CORDIALLY INVEFED TONMEET REV JESSE JACKSON
ALAFUNDRAISERON TUHE EVE OF 01E NEW YORK DEMOCRATIC
PRESIDENTINL PREVARY
MONDWY. APRIL 2, TURY
S: M ns: e

A

‘TAVERN ON THE GREEN
CENTRAL PARK WESTAY 6710 STREE)

Bone. Cosme
HONGRARY CHAIRIFERSON

ROBERTA FrACK Sesan b Tavior
CO-CHAIRPERSON COCINIRIERSON

DRESS: BLACK TIE 110N )

PLEASE RSVI® oy Marc1 28:
R62-(447

SPONSOR® 81,090 PAIRON® $260) SvrrorrEr $100
CINCLUDES PRIVATE PARTY SIOSTED BY ROWER 1V FEACK, 906,

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PWARLE 1T)
JESSE JACKSON FOR IPRESIDENT CONWNNE TEE.

C 0 9 £ U viexedSeerdsn vvn ion




“Stars For Jesse Jackson Committee”
394 Broadwav-6th Floor
New York, New York 10013
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The Stars For Jesse Jackson Commictee
Gala Celebration and Fundriser
Monday, April 2, 1984

[ CANNOT ATTEND BLT ENCLOSE MY CONTRIBLTION OF S
TELEPHONE

;&\ae
ADDRESS
Ln

PURASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: JESSE JACKSON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
394 BROADWAY—6TH FLOOR NEW YORK. NEW YORK 10013

PLEASE CONFIRM RESERVATIONS BY PHONE: (212) 862-6047




'.‘,“ ¥y
|kn-uibﬂ¢unnkIu1&ﬂlhulqwllhnn-dtPiﬂnr

x w:agamsc{m 18 November 1983
(212) 862-6047

Mario Cooper
Seheduling
Jesse Jackson for President Committee
2100 N Street N.W,
Suite 316

Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Cooper:

We are formally requesting a date in January or February
1984 for Rev. Jackson to appear at a fundraising event

o at Tavern on the Green, located in Central Park, New York
City, sponsored by the WestSide Committee to Elect Rev.
Q Jesse Jackson and the Wonem's Network for Political and

Economic Parity (HNPEP) Total proceeds will benefit the
Jackson Campaign.

The WestSide Committee is made up of fifteen (15) West
Side organizations and several individuals, represent-

ing a Rainbow Coalition of men and women, Blacks, Whites,
Jews, Asians and Latinos.

The Committee wishes to complete the arrangements with
Tavern on the Green by the 10th December 1983.

8 9

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Dorothy P. Hughes, Founder and President
(for) Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity

DPH/MG-C
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D Houston Brummit

Stephen Brusch, Esq.
W. Haywood Bums

Heilen Burrell. D.D.S.

Rev. Calvin Buts
Vivian Campbell
Tonv Casellas

Colerre Charles
Kathrvn Chenauit
Bill Chemry

Bill Cheng

Michetie Clark, M.D.

Jimmy Cumming
Regina D:rby. Esq
Norma jear Dzrden
AlLulCe DI

David Davis

“izne Davis

Michse! . Handy
Joyee Hartsfield. Esq.
Linda Havnes

Theda Palmer Head
Eddic Heath

Josn Logue Henry
LaQuica Henry
Pawncia M. Hinds
Sheldon Tacx Hinton
Sendra Hochman
Leoa Hubbard
Dosothy Pitman Hughes
Punicis L. Irvin, Esq.
Howard Johnson
Wallsce Johaston

De. Billy E. Jones
Jack M. Jordan

Flo Kennedy

Joe Kennedy

Vincent Kenyon

Don King

Bill Kochivama

Yun Kochivama

Pati LaBelle

Denise LaMaute

Pax Mamn

Sem Msuingly
Kim Msvner
Lemard \hyu
Marcia McBroome
Gil McGriff

Lens Tipton Mevers
Kendall Minter
J-R. Mitchell
Hamet Morgan
Peck Mormison
Antisia Music
Mmume

Lanay D. Mvers
Sanuago Negrone
Jeanne Mane Neilson
Alice deLoache \clson
Leslie Ann Neison
Melboumne Nunes
Rev. Cahin Owens
Maxine Paige
Linda Peng
Alphonso Pinknev
Ds. Al Pinkney

Bill Picman

Pamice Pitman
Joseph Plaskent
Robert J. Policaswro
Teddy Powell
Llovd Price

Jonelle Procope
Shervi Lee Raiph
Pat Ramsay

Walter C. Rsuscher
La Grande Reed
Judith Reed. Esq.

Rosemane Rhodes. Esq.

7

Clarence O. Smith
Jack E. Smich

Willi Smith

Dr. Lodema Seephens
Raymond Sussman. Esq.
Percy Sutton

Evon Tavior

Susan L. Tavior

Dino Tesrell

MA. Tenv

T.C. Thompkins

Rev. Nathamel Trler-Llovd

Damon Upshaw
Rov Vaughn
William \elez
Connie Waiters
Jim Walker

Cora Walker. Esq.
Fred Wallace

Lee Wallace

Fav Washington
Fave Wartleton
Ruby Weston
Rev. B.). Whipper. J¢.
Grets White
Gladys Williams
Terrie M. Williams
Jack L. Willis
Mary P. Willis
Annie Wolinsky
Meivin Wolinsky
Peter Wong. M.D.
Gait Wnght. Esq.
© -\ Tuen. Esq.
Peter Zeiler. Esq.
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TIVERY QY Tg, efN

CENTRAL PARK AT WEST 7T STREET
NEW YORK N Y 10083 o (VD) 873-011Y

April 3, 1984

RE: THE STARS SALUTE JESSEE JACKSON |
RECEPTION
MONDAY, APRIL 2, 1984

625 Guests Guaranteed at $40.00 per person $25,000.00
"THIS 1S INCLUSIVE OF SALES TAX AND SERVICE CHARGE"

TOTAL BILL $25,000.00
LESS DEPOSIT -24,900.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE //s' 100,00

g‘
15 June 1985 ;

NOTE:

The outstandfiag $100.00 balance was paid the veek of April 2nd.
1984. An edditional $360.00 wae paid ocut in cash the evenine of

2 April 1904 to sssisting emplovees of Tavern on the Creen as
gratuities for service.

[k T
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WESTS!DE COMMITTEE FOR JESSE JACKSON
. 150 West 80th Street
New York, NY 10024

The Westside Committee for Jesse Jackson for President, invites you and
members of your firm to lupport Jesse Jackson's candidacy by becoming a
patron for:

THE STARS SALUTE TO JESSE JACKSON

TAVERN ON THE GREEN i

in Central Park o
FRIDAY, MARCH 30, 1984

ee 6:00 P.M. to Midnight .

Your contribution of $250.00 entitles you to cocktails, buffet dinner,
dancing and entertainment by some of New York's finest stars and cele-
brities. If you wish, your name will be included on the list of Patrons
for the dinner which will be printed for the Benefit Program.

Make vour check out today to:

WOMEN"S NETWORK, P.A.C.

c/0 The Westside Committee for Jesse Jackson
150 West 80th Street

New York, New York 10024

ee Single tickets available at $100.00 e

Jesse Jackson not only represents the legitimate aspirations of millions
of minority Americans but he is also a viable candidate. Your support
is needed to make THE STARS SALUTE TO JESSE JACKSON a gala fundraiser.

N407 605 & 4

4

Thank you.

Contact Numbers: 787-5241 [Bill Pitman, Chairman]}
759-3223 ([Flo Kennedy, Chairman]
534-7415 [Carole Conover, Director of Media &
Entertainment]

Please include the name and address of where you wish the tickets to be
sent. Also note whether or not you want your names(s) included on the
printed program. If you cannot attend the event but wish to be a Patron,
please advise us. see

AUTHORIZED BY JESSE JACKSON for PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
Samue)l Voggie, Treasucer




STARS SALUTE TO JESSE JACKSON

includes:
Make all checks payable to: ncludes

Women's Network P.A.C.

"DREAM GIRLS"

O will attend "TAP DANCE KID"

SANDMAN SIMS

N Enclosed is $ for tickets

e ————

FIRE AND ICE

e O not attend but :E SRR

Enclosed is my contribution YAHEE

of § ' ROY AYRES

J.R. MITCHELL &
MARCELLUS GREEN in a
Tribute to THELONIOUS MONK

and more to follow...
AUTHORIZED BY JESSE JACKSOM for PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
Samuel Voggie, Treasures

The Westside Committee
o 150 West 80th Street
New York, N.Y. 10024
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION S:UiLiAln
88J Nli PM 4: 18

In the Matter of )

) ‘ymnq?
Jesge Jackson for President Committee ) MUR 2139 4 W
and Emma Chappell, as treasurer ; /Ve

)

)

SENSIT

Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity, and Dorothy Pitman
Hughes, as treasurer. et al.
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On January 30, 19§6, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Jesse Jackson for President Committee (hereinafter
*"JJPC") and Emma Chappell, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434
and 441(f). The basis for this finding was that JJPC had
accepted an excessive contribution from the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity ("WNPEP") and Dorothy Pitman
Hughes, as treasurer. At the same time, the Commission also
found reason to believe that WNPEP and Mrs. Hughes, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1).

Subsequently, on January 29, 1987, the Commission found
reason to believe that WNPEP violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. ©n the
same date, the Commission also found reason to believe that the
Westside Committee for Jackson and the Stars for Jesse L. Jackson
("Stars") violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, and authorized the Office of
General Counsel to take the deposition of Dorothy Pitman Hughes,
if such were deemed necessary on the grounds that the responses
to the Commission's findings by the aforesaid respondent
committees proved inadequate.

This Office subsequently identified Florence Kennedy as

Chairman of the Westside Committee for Jackson, and sent the
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appropriate notification letter to her. (See Comprehensive
Investigative Repoit #1, signed April 24, 1987.) Mrs. Kennedy
responded by telephone but unfortunately provided no substantive
information. The notification letter for the Stars elicited no
response. On October 8, 1987, this Office deposed Dorothy Pitman
Hughes, who stated that Joseph Barnes, Esquire, of New York
chaired meetings of the Stars. Accordingly, a reason to believe
notification was sent to Mr. Barnes for the Stars on October 23,
1987.

Mrs. Hughes testified in essence that WNPEP agreed to
deposit checks in its account that were solicited to pay for the
fundraiser held for Jesse Jackson at Tavern on the Green
restaurant on April 27, 1984. The Stars solicited these
contributions expressly for the Jackson fundraiser. WNPEP then
deposited such funds in its account and used them to pay Tavern
on the Green by cashier's check for the dinner. Mrs. Hughes
testified that JJPC was given a list of those who contributed to
the fundraiser through WNPEP,

The response previously received from JJPC to the reason to
believe finding confirms that the individuals who made their
checks payable to WNPEP did so with the understanding that they
were in fact contributing to JJPC, with WNPEP acting as a
conduit. Such funds were, in effect, earmarked for JJPC. It
further appears that some of the same individuals also

contributed directly to JJPC, which raises the question whether
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their aggregate contributions exceeded the $1,000 limit

As counsel for JJPC stated in

established at 2 U.S5.C. § 44la.

their response to the Commission:

Our initial sampling of contacts with
these donors [to WNPEP] has confirmed
that each individual intended their
[sic] contribution to benefit the
Jackson Campaign, and not the WNPEP
organization. At a minimum, we would be
pleased to amend our FEC reports
reflecting these contributions and
expenditure [sic] and attempt to contact
the others that supported this event to
supply FEC officials with written

— confirmation that an unlawful in-kind
contribution to our Committee did not
o take place. We also plan to aggregate

each donor's contribution and make
refunds, if necessary.

Response of JJPC, March 11, 1986.

To date, JJPC has not advised this Office of any refurds it

has made, or of any reports it has amended, pursuant to this

There is evidence,

inquiry. however, that even if JJPC did not

accept a contribution from WNPEP in excess of the limits of

2 U.S.C. § 441a, it may have nonetheless violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441la(f) by accepting excessive contributions from individuals,

whose aggregate contributions to JJPC, both direct and through

WNPEP as a conduit, exceeded $1,000. For example, a preliminary

review by this Office of JJPC reports shows that an individual

named LeGrand Reed contributed $1,000 to JJPC on April 10, 1984.

WNPEP records show that LeGrand Reed contributed $300 to WNPEP on

April 2, 1984.

Based on Mrs. Hughes' testimony, the check made
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From this

out to WNPEP was intended as a contribution to JJPC.

evidence, it appears that JJPC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) by

accepting an aggregate of $1,300 from an individual contributor

in connection with the 1984 Presidential Primary election

campaign.

In the view of this Office, interrogatories should now be

sent to JJPC in order to determine how many individuals made

contributions to JJPC, both directly and through WNPEP, that

Only in this way will it be

aggregated in excess of $1,000.

possible to determine the extent of the alleged violation, and

whether JJPC should make refunds and file amended reports.

Finally, further questions should be asked to clarify JJPC's role

in organizing the fundraiser that gave rise to this matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

Approve the attached interrogatories and requests for

production of documents and letter to the Jesse Jackson for

President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer.

i “ﬁm Y M

Date / /’ A.awrence M. Noble
\,///’General Counsel

Attachment
Interrogatories and Requests
for Production and letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO Jdht

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFAD&%&
/,

DATE: JANUARY 14, 1988

SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS TO MUR 2139 - General Counsel's Report
Signed January 11, 1988

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Tuesday, January 12, 1988 at 11:00 A.M.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald

]

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for January 20, 1988.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jesse Jackson for President Committee
and Emma Chappell, as treasurer
Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity, and Dorothy Pitman
Hughes, as treasurer, et al.

MUR 2139

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

9 4

Federal Election Commission executive session of January 20,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

Y

of 6-0 to approve the interrcgatories and requests for
"production of documents and letter to the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer, as

recommended in the General Counsel's report dated January 11,

D043 7 6 0

1988, subject to amendment of the interrogatories as agreed

upon in the meeting.

z Mariorie W. Emmons

Date
Secretary of the Commission

9

s




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

January 28, 1988

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James Hewitt, Esquire
Coaxum & Hewitt

100 Erieview Plaza
Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

MUR 2139
Jesse Jackson for
'f President Committee
and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

Hewitt:

Dear Mr.

On February 4, 1986, your clients, the Jesse Jackson for
o President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer, were
notified that the Federal Election Commission had found reason to
believe they violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 and 44la(f), provisions of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Pursuant to its investigation of this matter, the Commission
v has issued the attached interrogatories and requests for
production of documents, which will assist the Commission in
carrying out its statutory duty of supervising compliance with
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

It is required that you submit all answers to questions
under oath and that you do so within 15 days of your receipt of
these interrogatories and requests for production cf documents.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Charles
Snyder, the attorney handling this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Interrogatories and Requests
for Production
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March 5, 1988

YIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Charles Snyder, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2139

Dear Mr. Snyder:

P o™

9 5

3 43 33:4.0
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As you are aware, this office serves as legal counsel for Jesse”
Jackson for President Committee, Inc., the principal campaign committee for
Reverend Jesse L. Jackson, for the 1984 Democratic Party Presidential

Primary election.

0
™~

(=
<r

Enclosed herein are the Answers to Interrogatories and Request for
Production of Documents to Emma Chappell, Treasurer, Jesse Jackson for

President Committee, Inc.

If you have any questions or requests for additional information,
e direct any inquiry to our attention at the address noted above.

Very/f?uly yours,

,'/ : /':;»2/‘ PR g o \‘I‘C/A\:‘,;\N
ﬁﬁ“ L iR e

ames- HJ Hewitt, III

JHH: ai Al

Enclosure

cc: Emma Chappel)
Edward C. Coaxum, Jr., Esq.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2139

Emma Chappell, Treasurer for Jesse Jackson for President

Committee, Inc. for her Answers to Interrogatories and Requests for

Production of Documents states as follows:
Prelimi :

Counsel for Jesse L. Jackson for President Committee,

Inc., the

Campaign Committee for Rev. Jesse L. Jackson ("the Jackson

principal

Campaign") previously supplied the Commission by letter March 17, 1986, our

official response to MUR 2139. Within that official reply, we explained the

circumstances known at that time, concerning the involvement of the Jackson

in a certain fundraiser held on April 2, 1984 at the Tavern

Campaign

Restaurant in New York, New York. As you might be aware, the Jackson

inquiry which has been raised

Campaign has cooperated with every informal

from as early as July, 1985 by Commission Audit Staff concerning this event,

The information previously supplied and Answers suppiied below and/or

documents identified resulted from interviews with Ms. Dorothy Pittman

Hughes during July - August, 1985 -- approximately 15 months after the event

at the Tavern on the Green Restaurant took place. Again, for purposes of

clarity the Jackson Campaign was not aware of the efforts of Ms. Hughes



and/or the women‘s'Network for Pol1t1ca1 & Economic Parity (WNPEP) in the

planning of the April 4, 1984 fundraiser until certain inquiries were raised

by the Commission Audit Staff. However, in an effort to be thorough and

responsive, the Jackson Campaign will respond to these Interrogatories with

the information obtained from our own independent investigation during July,

1985, unless otherwise stated. Further, the Jackson Campaign attaches those

documents as identified relative to this fundraiser which were obtained from

Ms. Hughes during July-August, 1985. Efforts to locate additional docu-

ments continue and this reply will be supplemented if more documents are

discovered.

1. State whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee
accepted any contribution or contributions from the Women's
Network for Political and Economic Parity in connection with
the 1984 Presidential election. If so, state the date and
amount of such contribution or contributions.

9 8

-
bo |

Answer: In August, 1985, after contacting Ms. Dorothy Pittman Hughes,
Ms. Hughes supplied the National Campaign office with copies
of certain checks that were apparently deposited into
checking accounts controlled by WNPEP or Ms. Hughes in
January through April, 1984; some of these checks were made
payable to her organization, WNPEP, and other checks made
payabie to the Jackson Campaign. Copies of both categories
of checks are attached. Through discussions with Ms. Hughes,
the National Campaiagn office learned that these contributions
were intended by the individual donors to benefit the Jackson
Campaign.

0760

8 9 0 4

Did the Jesse Jackson for President Committee receive any
list or 1lists of persons who gave money to the Women's
Network for Political and Economic Parity, or to Dorothy
Pittman Hughes, for the purpose of paying for a fundraising
dinner held for Jesse Jackson's 1984 Presidential campaign at
the Tavern on the Green Restaurant in New York in April,
1984? 1If so, attach a copy of such list or lists,

In August, 1985 after Commission Auditors initiated informal
inquiries about this fundraiser, the Jackson Campaign
investigated and received copies of checks from Ms. Hughes in
connection with the fundraising event. The lists of persons
making contributions may be derived from the copies of the

2




checks turned ovér to the Jackson Campaign by Ms. Hughes,
referred to in our Answer to Interrogatory No. 1, above.

3. State whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee
reported to the Federal Election Commission the receipt of
contributions raised by the Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity or that had been deposited in the bank
acc?unt of the Women's Network for Political and Economic

Parity.

Answer: At the time these contributions were generated by Ms. Hughes
and/or WNPEP, the Jackson Campaign did not report the receipt
of these donations to the Commission. In the event it is
determined that these donations may not have been
appropriately reported, the Jackson Campaign may remedy this

inadvertence through an amended filing.

(a) State whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee
paid for any solicitations, through direct mail,
newspapers, magazines, or any other type of general
public political advertising, for contributions in
connection with the fundraising dinner held for Jesse
Jackson's Presidential campaign at the Tavern on the
Green Restaurant in April, 1984, including solicitations
for funds to pay for the aforesaid fundraising dinner,
Attach copies of all such solicitations that appeared in
writing.

Answer: No.

(b) State whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee
authorized any solicitation, through direct mail,
newspapers, magazines, or any other type of general
nublic political advertising, for contributions in
connection with a fundraising dinner held for Jesse
Jackson at the Tavern on the Green Restaurant in April,
1984, including any solicitations to pay for the
aforesaid dinner. Attach copies of all such

solicitations that appeared in writing.

R 20407 60585 9 9

Answer: This Interrogatory is identical as 4(a) above; thus, the
answer is no.

(c) Identify all persons who paid for any of the aforesaid
solicitations that were authorized by the Jesse Jackson

for President Committee.

Answer: The reply herein is not appiicable as no solicitations were
authorized by the Jackson Campaign.

(d)

Refer to the attached Exhibits A, B, and C. State
whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee paid

3




for or authorized the solicitations that appear in the
aforesaid exhibits.

Answer: Exhibits A, B and C were not paid for and authorized
solicitations by any member of the National Campaign
Office for the Jesse Jackson for President Committee.
Exh:bit B, while containing the statement “Authorized By
Jesse Jackson for President Committee, Samuel Foggie
Treasurer", was prepared without knowledge and/or
direction of the National Campaign Staff.

State whether the Jesse Jackson for President Committee
authorized the holding of a fundraising dinner for Jesse e
Jackson's Presidential campaign at the Tavern on the %
Green Restaurant in April, 1984,

No'

Answer:

(b) Who first proposed the holding of the aforesaid
fundraising dinner?

Answer: While we cannot be certain who first approached Rev. Jackson
and/or the New Yorkers for Jackson Committee, it would appear
that Ms. Dorothy Pittman Hughes indicated that she desired to
coordinate this event for the candidate.

(c) Who was in charge of raising funds to pay the start up
costs, including paying the Tavern on the Green
Restaurant for the use of its facilities, in connection
with the aforesaid fundraising dinner?

Answer: To the best of our knowledge, based on discussions with Ms.
Hughes, a select number of committed individuals under her
supervision coordinated this event.

(d) Who arranged for the Rev. Jesse Jackson to be present at
the aforesaid fundraising dinner? When was this event
included in the Rev. Jackson's schedule?

89040760600

Answer: During the few days before the New York Democratic Party
Presidential Primary, it was suggested to Rev. Jackson upon
his arrival to New York City that he make an appearance at
this fundraiser. We understand the decision to attend was
spontaneous once it was learned of the individuals, some of
whom were known personally to Rev. Jackson, that desired to

publicly meet in support of his candidacy.

(e) Who coordinated planning for the aforesaid fundraising
dinner on behalf of the Jesse Jackson for President
Committee?
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Answer: The National Jackson Campaign Staff had no role in
coordinating and/or planning this fundraiser.

(f) With what other groups or individuals did the Jesse A
Jackson for President Committee pian, coordinate, and -3
organize the aforesaid fundraiser at Tavern on the Green i

Restaurant?

Answer: The National Campaign office did not have any contact with
any other group to organize this fundrajser at the Tavern on
the Green Restaurant,

Identify the following persons and explain the role of each
in planning, organizing, and coordinating the fundraising
dinner held for Jesse Jackson at Tavern on the Green
Restaurant in April, 1984.

(a) Mario Cooper

Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to this individual's
role and this fundraiser,

01

(b) Samuel Foggie

Answer: From approximately November, 1983 (the beginning of the
Campaign) untii February 1, 1984, Mr. Foggie served as
National Treasurer for the Jackson Campaign. From February
1, 1984 until the present, Emma C. Chappell serves as
National Treasurer for the Jackson Campaign. During Mr,
Foggie's tenure he had no knowledge of the April, 1984
fundraiser. It is believed that individuals unfamiliar with
technical Commission requirements, used this authorization on
their literature. The Jackson Campaign had no advance
knowledge of the preparation or use of Mr. Foggie's name in
connection with any publication.

07 60 6
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(c) Dorothy Pittman Hughes

As reported in our official reply to MUR 2139, Ms. Hughes
served as the principal coordinator of this fundraising
event.

(d)

Bill Pittman

After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to this individual's
role and this fundraiser.
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(e) Roberta Flack

Answer: As you may know, Ms. Flack is a professional entertainer and
long-time personal friend of Rev. Jackson. It is our belief
that her name was used by organizers to lend credibility to
this fundraising effort.

(f) Susan Taylor

Answer: In April, 1984, Ms. Taylor was Editor-in-Chief of Essence
ipe. It is our belief that Ms. Taylor's name was used
by organizers to lend credibility to this fundraising effort.

(g) Joe Barnes

Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jacksqn Qampaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to this individual's
role and this fundraiser,

(h) Regina Darby

no knowledge and/or information relative to this individual's

N
() Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
o) role and this fundraiser.

=) (i) Flo Kennedy

Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
™ no knowledge and/or information relative to the above-named
individual's role and this fundraiser.

(J)

Warner LeRoy

o Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to the above-named
individual's role and this fundraiser.

(k) Carol Conover

Answer: After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to the above-named
individual's role and this fundraiser.

(1) Stars for Jesse Jackson for President Committee

Answer: In August, 1985, the Jackson Campaign obtained the fiyer

attached to these Interrogatories as Exhibit C. We were
informed at that time that the designated individuals were
the organizers for this fundraiser.
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Answer:

Answer:

Answer:

(m) Westside Committee to Elect Rev. Jesse Jackson

After making a reasonable inguiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to the above-named
organization's role and this fundraiser.

(n) Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity

Until April, 1984, the Jackson Campaign was not aware of this

.organization. At that point, it was not known that the group

was a registered and an organized political action
comittee. It was our understanding that Ms. Hughes was the
principal coordinator of this group.

(o) VAC-PAC

After making a reasonable inquiry, the Jackson Campaign has
no knowledge and/or information relative to this
organization’s role and this fundraiser.

State whether the Rev. Jesse Jackson authorized the Stars for

Jesse L., Jackson for President Committee or the Westside

Committee to Elect Jesse L. Jackson to use his name in the

names of their respective organizations. Attach copies of

all correspondence between the Rev. Jackson or his agents

g}th the two aforesaid organizations concerning their use of
S name.

The National Campaign office did not authorize the use of its
name in connection with the organization of this fundraiser.
Copies of these solicitations were brought to the attention
of the National Office in August, 1985. Accordingly, there
exists no correspondence between the organizations noted
herein and the National Campaign office.
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STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF MONTGQMERY

VERIFICATION

Emma Chappell, after first being duly sworn avers and states that:

1. I am the Treasurer of the Jesse Jackson for President

Committee; and
2. 1 have read the foregoing Answers to Interrogatories and

Production of Documents relative to MUR 2139 and state that they are true as

I verily believe,

W,
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED in my presence this & day of March,

//’ J :
A Alce e Z( A E
Notary Public

s ALICE Rﬁ‘wvaf_ NOT/"?Y PURLIC
HYCL“ SIU ELIERY CO,

"'): i
LJJ\,H\_J__,J. ]
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Women's Netuotk !or Polittcal

. Jeuo Jaclmm for Ptuidmﬂ:
. Committee and Emma cnappuli.

In the llattu o!

and Economic Parity and nomthy"
Pitman lwghu. as t-.:enuux

as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
The Office of the General Counsel is prepared to close the
investigation in this matter as to the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and Dot_othy Pitman Hughes, as
treasurer, and the Jesse Jackson for President Committee and Emma

Chappell, as treasurer, based on the assessment of the

1nforn7i on presently available. | /

Date [ / Lawrence M. Noble
( General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20461

July 5, 1988

James H. Hewitt, III, Bsquire
Coaxum & Hewitt

100 Brieview Plaza

1301 East Ninth Street

Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1824

MUR 2139
Jesse Jackson for President
Committee and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hewitt:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on January 30, 1986, found reason to believe
that your clients, the Jesse Jackson for President Committee and
Emma Chappell, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 and
44la(f), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel's
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to
the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if
possible.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you
may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding
to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a
violation has occurred.

73407 6065

2]

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request for an extension of time. All .
requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date and good cause must be demonstrated.

In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will

not give extensions beyond 20 days.




0D
wn
0
~

o
T
o
o
o

.-.'I“_. o g

Letter to James H. Hewitt, IIXI., Esquire
Page 2

A finding ©f probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter through

a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Charles
Snyder, the attorney assigned to handle this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

yd General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jesse Jackson for President ~ MUR 2139

Committee and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

e’ et N St et

GENERAL COUNWSEL'S BRIEF .
I. SPATEMENT OF THE CASE

On January 30, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Jesse Jackson for President Committee ("JJPC") and Emma

Chappell, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 and 44la(f).

The principal basis for these findings was that the Women's

Network for Political and Economic Parity ("WNPEP“) had reported

an in-kind contribution to JJPC in the form of a payment of

$25,360 to the Tavern on the Green restaurant in New York City

for a fundraiser held for Jesse Jackson's 1984 presidential

campaign at the aforesaid restaurant on April 2, 1984. It

appeared, therefore, that JJPC had accepted a contribution in

excess of the $1,000 limitation set forth at 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(l), in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

In response to the Commission's finding of reason to

believe, JIJPC stated:

In early 1984, several professional
entertainers from radio, television and
theatre, became motivated, like others,
to join the groundswell of popular
support for Reverend [Jesse] Jackson's
historic candidacy for the Democratic
Party nomination for President. Thus,
the idea was developed to sponsor a
fundraiser at the Tavern on the Green
Restaurant. The event was advertised as
"Stars for Jesse L. Jackson for
President Committee."”
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JJPC response, March 11, 1986. Respondents further stated that

various individuals made advance contributions to pay the initial

costs associated with holding the fundraiser at Tavern on the

Green.

The “"stars" group designed a certain
plan whereby they would each contribute
approximately $200 to raise the start-up
costs for organizing this fundraiser.
Approximately 100 individuals donated
and the down payment for the Tavern on
the Green fundraiser had been
accomplished. We understand that the
intent of all donors was to contribute
to the Jackson campaign.

Id. The specific method agreed upon for making the down-payment
required by Tavern on the Green was for each of the above-
mentioned contributors (approximately 100 in number) to draft
checks payable to WNPEP. Said checks were then deposited by
WNPEP president/treasurer Dorothy Pitman Hughes into WNPEP's
account. Next, according to JJPC,

Mrs. Hughes, having taken personal

responsibility with the Tavern on the

Green Restaurant for payment of

expenses, prepared the check of WNPEP in

the sum of $25,360 to pay for the

A facility costs needed to sponsor this
event.

R9I90490760658

JJPC stated that it raised approximately $70,000 at the

fundraiser, and that it properly reported all of those

It acknowledged, however, that it did not report

contributions.

the $25,360 worth of contributions collected to pay Tavern on the

Green, despite the fact that the persons who contributed



il

this money intended it as a contribution to JJPC, and regarded
WNPEP as no more than a conduit for that pu:poae.i/ As JJPC put

it in the aforementioned response,

Our initial sampling of contacts with
these donors has confirmed that each i
individual intended their contribution i
to benefit the Jackson Campaign, and not i
the WNPEP organization. At a minimum, . s
we would be pleased to amend our FEC o
reports reflecting these contributions

and expenditures and attempt to contact

the others that supported this event to

supply FEC officials with written

confirmation that an unlawful in-kind

contribution to our Committee did not

take place. We also plan to aggregate

each donor's contribution and make

refunds, if necessary.

This statement confirms that the individuals who made out

1d.

checks to WNPEP in connection with the Tavern on the Green

fundraiser were in fact contributing to JJPC. Respondent's

statement that it would amend its reports reflects the fact that

it failed to report the aforesaid $25,360 in contributions that

it received. The final statement concerning aggregation refers

to the fact that some of the perscns who contributed to JJPC via

1/ According to JJPC's answer to interrogatories propounded by
the Commission, some of the checks used to pay for the fundraiser
were made payable to JJPC, or to its affiliated committee, New
Yorkers for Jesse Jackson. JJPC does not explain how these
checks were used; e.g. whether JJPC or New Yorkers for Jesse
Jackson endorsed these checks over to WNPEP or whether the checks
were cashed. 1In any event it does appear, based on JJPC's
answer, that the funds evidenced by these checks were contributed
in some form to the Jackson campaign, but not reported to the
Commission.
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WNPEP also contributed directly to JJPC; respondents acknowledge

that aggregating these contributions might result in a finding

that the total contributions of cettain of these individuals

exeeeded the limitations set forth at 2 U.8.C. § 44la of the

(To date, no such

Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act").

amendments or refunds have been made.)

Dorothy Pitman Hughes of WNPEP has confirmed that the checks

she deposited into WNPEP's account were earmarked for JJPC:

For why these people [the contributors)
made these checks out to the Women's
Network was because it was decided that
in order to pay for the Tavern on the
Green, that they would make the check
out because the Women's Network

had ... a bank account.... [The Stars
for Jackson] decided that the process of
getting it through the Jackson campaign
might have been too long or

something ... [sc] we'll all make a
certain amount of checks out to the
Women's Network and Dorothy can pay
Tavern on the Green from that. After
that was done, the other checks ...
would be made out to ... the Jackson
campaign .... [Tlhey [The Stars group]
must have told them [i.e. the
contributors] that it was directly
towards helping the Jackson campaign,
because they had it ... on their checks
Says Jesse Jackson contribution, Jesse
Jackson campaign, 1984.

6 6 0

0

z
Q

n 7

4

-
)

9

3

Deposition of Dorothy Pitman Hughes, October 8, 1987, pp. 36-38.

In response to interrogatories issued by the Commission,

JJPC acknowledged on March 5, 1988 that it had received from

Me. Hughes and WNPEP contributor information regarding the funds

raised on behalf of JJPC in connection with the Tavern on the




Green function. JJPC also admitted that it had failed to report

~this information to the Commission. JJPC attached to its

- response photocopies of checks made out to WNPEP, lists of such

contributions, and other related contribhtor information.

A review of this cOnttibutor information resulted in

findings supporting JJPC's previous acknowledgement that

aggregation of contributions made to JJPC through WNPEP with

contributions made directly to JJPC would result in total

contributions in excess of the limits of the Act. It appears,

specifically, that Clarence O. Smith contributed $200 to JJPC via

WNPEP, in addition to a $1,000 contribution to JJPC on

November 2, 1983; and Avis Barghouti contributed $100 to JJPC via

The investigation

WNPEP, and $1,000 to JJPC on March 22, 1984.

conducted by this Office also found that LeGrand Reed contributed

$300 to JJPC via WNPEP, as well as $1,000 to JJPC on April 10,

1984.

The materials submitted by JJPC also revealed the following

corporate contributions:

Corporation Payee Date Amount

1/13/84 $ 50

Melbaba
Enterprise, Inc.

W

The New Music JJpPC 1/13/84 50

Group, Inc.

JTRT Corp. 1/15/84 $ 50

Hill Street WNPEP 4/2/84 $100
Brownies, Inc.




Abraham & Hans N/A N/A N/A

Carl Constructicn

corp. : J
The Famous WNPEP 4/2/84  $100
Organization, LTD. E
Black Retail Action WNPEP 4/2/84 $400 :

Group, Inc. i

Accordingly, it appears that, either directly or through a

conduit, JJPC accepted corporate contributions of at least $750.

II. ANALYSIS

As stated in the preceding section of this brief, JJPC has
denied that it accepted a $25,360 contribution from WNPEP. It
acknowledges the funds used by WNPEP to pay for a Jesse Jackson
fundraiser at Tavern on the Green constituted contributions to
JJPC, but respondents state that these contributions came from
approximately 100 persons who earmarked the contribution for JJPC
and used WNPEP solely as a conduit for that end.

Given this factual setting, JJPC and its treasurer had a

clear obligation to comply with the Commission's regulations

890407606 6 2

concerning earmarked contributions. Under these regulations,

(a) all contributions by a person
made on behalf of or to a candidate,
including contributions which are in any
way earmarked or otherwise directed to
the candidate through an intermediary or
conduit, are contributions from the
person to the candidate.

(b) For purposes of this section,
earmarked means a designation,
instruction, or encumbrance (including
those which are direct or indirect,
express or implied, oral or written)
which results in all or any part of a
contribution or expenditure being made
to, or expended on behalf of, a clearly




identified candidate or a candidate's
authorized committee.

11 C.F.R. § 110.6. Based on the evidence that the checks were

earmarked for JJPC, as the term "earmarked” is used in the

Commission's regulations, and respondents' own understanding that

the contributions in question were earmarked for the Jackson

campaign, it is clear that these contributions were in effect

contributions from the drafters of the check to Jesse Jackson,

11 C.F.R. § 110.6(a), and therefore to JJPC. 11l C.F.R.

§ 102.7(d). (Many of the checks contained notations to the

effect that they were intended for the Jackson Campaign, as

) 6 6 ¢

Mrs. Hughes stated in her deposition.)

Fa
H
.,

As the recipient of the contributions, JJPC was obliged to
report them to the Commission. Under the Act, the treasurer of
each political committee must file reports that include "the
total amount of all receipts," 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (2) and "the

identification of each - (A) person (other than a political

8 39040 7 6

committee) who makes a contribution to the reporting committee

during the reporting, whose contribution or contributions have an

aggregate amount or value in excess of $200 within the calendar

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3). Certain of the contributions

year...."

2
made to JJPC through WNPEP exceeded $200,‘/ hence JJPC should

2/ Contributions to JJPC through WNPEP in excess of $200
include the following: Georgette Adrenne Lopez, $300; Greg
Pollard, $300; Margaret Vlaster, $400; LeGrand Reed, $300; Carter
Community Health Ctr. Pharmacy, $250. This list is not
exhaustive. Other persons who contributed $200 or less to JJPC
via WNPEP may also have made an unitemized contribution directly
to JJPC, with the aggregate contribution unreported - although in
excess of $200.




have 1denti£ied'these contributors in its reports. In addition, 1;

because the earmarked contributions went through WNPEP as a B

conduit, JJPC was required to comply with the regulation that

states: "The intended recipient [of an earmarked contribution]

shall disclose on his next report each conduit through which the
11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3).

contribution passed.”

In response to interrogatories, respondents have stated

that, "At the time these contributions were generated by

Ms. Hughes and/or WNPEP, the Jackson Campaign did not report the
receipt of these donations to the Commission. 1In the event it is
determined that these donations may not have been appropriately
reported, the Jackson Campaign may remedy this inadvertence
through an amended filing." More particularly, it appears that
JJPC and its treasurer failed to report the amount of the
contributions it received in the form of payments through WNPEP
to Tavern on the Green, failed to report the identity of persons

who made any of the aforesaid contributions in amounts exceeding

Y0 407 606 6 4

$200, and failed to report that it received earmarked

8

contributions through WNPEP, acting as a conduit. Accordingly,

there is probable cause to believe JJPC violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3).

As was stated above, aggregation of contributions made by

certain individuals to JJPC through WNPEP, with other

contributions made by the same individuals directly to JJPC,



'tesults‘in total contributions in excess of the limitations of

the Act. Under the pertinent statutory provisions,

(1) No person shall make contributions -
(A) to any candidate and his
authorized political committees with
respect to any election for Federal
gffég;. which, in the aggregate, exceed
1, b

2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). The Act further provides that "No candidate

or political committee shall kncwingly accept any contribution or

make any expenditure in viclation of the provisions of this

section.”™ 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). It appears that JJPC accepted
contributions from several individuals that, in the aggregate,
exceeded $1,000; specifically, respondents accepted aggregate
contributions of $1,200 from Clarence O. Smith, $1,100 from Anis
Barghouti, and $1,300 from LeGrand Reed. Because it appears that

respondents accepted contributions in excess of the limitations

D 7?7 60 6 85 >

of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A), there is probable cause to believe

0 4

respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

{;

Finally, evidence obtained during the investigation of this

matter, as was noted above, established that JJPC and its

treasurer knowingly accepted contributions from corporations.

Under the Act,

It is unlawful for ... any corporation
whatever ... to make any contribution or
expenditure in connection with any
[federal] election ..., or for any
candidate, political committee, or other
person knowingly to accept or receive
any contribution prohibited by this
section.
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2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). In view of the evidence, including copies of
cancelled checks and lists of contributors submitted by JJPC and
WNPEP, it appears that JJPC and its treasurer knowingly accepted
contributions from several corporations: specifically, Melbaba
Enterprises, Inc., The New Music Group, Inc., JTRT Corp., Hill
Street Brownies, Inc. Abraham & Hans Carl Construction Corp., The
Famous Organization, Ltd., and Black Retail Action Group, Inc.
Accordingly, there is probable cause to believe that JJPC and its
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
I1I. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

Find probable cause to believe that the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §5 434(b), 44l1a(f), 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3)

7///u

wrence M. Noble

Date
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

July 5, 1988

Dorothy Pitman Hughes , i
609 West 138th Street i
New York, New York 10031 i

: MUR 2139 '
Women's Network for Political :
and Bconomic Parity and
Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as

treasurer

Dear Ms. Hughes:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities and information
supplied by you, the Federal Election Commission, on January 30,
1986, found reason to believe that the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la{a) (1), and instituted an investigation in this
matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel's
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to
the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if
possible.) The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you
may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding
to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a
violation has occurred.

7040760667

)

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request for an extension of time. All
requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date and good cause must be demonstrated.
In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will
not give extensions beyond 20 days.

A



‘Letter to Dorothy Pitman Hughes
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the

Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter through

a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Charles
Snyder, the attorney assigned to handle this matter, at (202)

376-8200.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief

3930407604585 8§



BEFORE THE FEDERAL BLECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of :
MUR 2139 i

Women's Network for Political
and Economic Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as treasurer

W St St St S

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE
On January 30, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity and

(hereinafter “"WNPEP")

Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l), a provision of the Federal

Election Campaign Act (hereinafter "the Act"). On January 29,

1987, the Commission found reason to believe that WNPEP violated

2 U.S.C. § 4414. The basis for the finding relating to 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a) (1) was WNPEP's own report, filed with the Commission,

that it made a contribution of $25,360 to the Jesse Jackson for

President Committee (hereinafter "JJPC") by paying for a

fundraiser held at Tavern on the Green restaurant for the

Reverend Jesse Jackson, in connection with the Reverend Jackson's

R 904907 606 6 9

1984 campaign for President. The basis for the finding relating

to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) was a letter soliciting contributions for

the fundraiser that failed to include the disclaimer required by

the aforesaid statutory provision.

According to Dorothy Pitman Hughes, her (and WNPEP's)

involvement with a projected fundraiser for Jesse Jackson began

Deposition of Dorothy Pitman Hughes,

as early as November, 1983.

October 8, 1987, 13. However, the original plans for holding the
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fundraiser had been abandongd (although a downpayment had been

made to Tavern on the Green) and Ms. Hughes had no further
At that time, a

involvement with the project until March, 1984.

group of individuals calling themselves the Stars for Jesse

Jackson ("the Stars™) revived the idea of holding the fundraiser.

Ms. Hughes attended some meetings of the Stars in March, 1984 in
I1d. 28-29.

connection with organizing the fundraiser.

Ms. Hughes described her role as follows:

My role was to see if I could get Tavern
on the Green to allow $1000 deposit that
has been paid to them to stand, although
the time had elapsed, and to see if we
could revise the party at Tavern, and my
role was just to make sure that if we
did, that I would be responsible for
making sure that Tavern was - would be
taken care of for that process.

Id. 11-12. 1In short, her job was to see to it that Tavern on the

Green was paid. 1Id. 61l. The reason she was chosen for this

particular role was that she knew Warner LeRoy, the owner of

since the 1960's, when she worked for him as

Tavern on the Green,

a housekeeper. 1Id. 60-61.

It was agreed at the Stars' meeting that each individual who

made a contribution in order to pay Tavern on the Green the costs

required to hold the fundraiser at that restaurant would make his

Ms. Hughes explained this

or her check payable to WNPEP.

ptbcedure'as follows:

For why these people made these checks
out to the Women's Network was because
the committee at the committee meeting,
it was decided that in order to pay for




the Tavern on the Green, that they would
make the checks out because the Women's
Network had ... a bank account. And
Tavern on the Green had to be paid
immediately, and Tavern wasn't waiting,
and ... it was decided that the process
of getting it through the Jackson
campaign might have been too

long ... [so] we'll all make a certain
amount of checks out to the Women's
Network and Dorothy can pay Tavern on
the Green from that.

!go 36-370

It was nonetheless clearly understood by all who drew checks
to WNPEP that the purpose of the contributions was to benefit
Jesse Jackson. Those Stars who solicited contributions told the
contributors to make their checks payable to WNPEP, and that the
contributions were "directly towards helping the Jackson
campaign ...." Id. 38. Many contributors made notations on
their checks that the money was intended for Jesse Jackson's

campaign. Id.

70 4907 60 6 7 |

Ultimately, Ms. Hughes and WNPEP paid Tavern on the Green

8

$25,360, the final payment being made on April 3, 1984, the day

after the fundraiser was held. ID. 57-63. The $25,360

represented all the funds received and all the funds disbursed by

WNPEP. 1d. Some of the funds paid Tavern on the Green were

raised the night of the fundraiser, under the supervision of

officials of JJPC. 1d4. 62.

WNPEP maintained records of those who had paid it money for

the Jackson fundraiser, in the form of contributor lists and



s

cancelled checks. The records were not provided to the

Commission until September 16, 1986, when they were obtained

through discovery in the course of the present Matter Under

Review. The records were not sent to JJPC until August, 1985.

JJPC Response, March 5, 1988.

With respect to the finding that WNPEP may have violated
2 U.S.C. § 4414 by making a solicitation that failed to include

an appropriate disclaimer, it should be noted that Ms. Hughes has

testified that she did not prepare or mail the solicitation that

gave rise to that finding. 1Id. 29-31. She did not formally

solicit funds for the fundraiser for Jesse Jackson, Deposition of

Dorothy Pitman Hughes, 41, although she talked to people about

the fundraiser and suggested they buy tickets. Id. 12. She also

stated that she did not recognize another solicitation letter

obtained by this Office, and denied that she had written it. 1Id.

66.

II. ANALYSIS

WNPEP and its treasurer reported to the Commission a $25,360

in-kind contribution to JJPC. Respondents now state that that

report was inaccurate, that the $25,360 represented the sum of

approximately 100 separate contributions from various persons who

intended to contribute to Jesse Jackson's 1984 Presidential

campaign by paying the start-up costs for a fundraiser on behalf

of the Reverend Jackson's candidacy. In effect, the

centributions involved were all earmarked for the Jackson



campaign, and WNPEP served only as a conduit for receivng these

funds, and dtsburétng them, as instructed, on behalf of JJPC.
Under the Commission's regulations, earmarking involves any

"designation, instruction, or encumbrance,” which results in “all

or any part of a contribution or expenditure béing made to, or

expended on behalf of, a clearly identified candidate ...."

11 C.F.R. § 110.6(b) (emphasis added). An earmarked contribution

is deemed made by the contributor to the candidate. 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.6(a). The Regulations further provide that

(c) the intermediary or conduit of the
earmarked contribution shall report the
original source and intended recipient of
the contribution to the Commission ...
and to the intended recipient.

(1) The report to the Commission

... shall be included in the conduit or
intermediary's next due quarterly, pre-or
post-electicn, or annual report ..., and
shall-

(i) If the contribution passed through
the conduit's account, disclose each
contribution, regardless of amount, on
schedules of itemized receipts and
expenditures ....

(2) The report to the intended recipient
shall be made when the contribution is
passed on to the intended recipient.

11 C.F.R. § 110.6. Respondents in this case failed to include on
their next due report to the Commission the original source and
intended recipient of the contributions they handled, based on
their own version of events, as a conduit. Accordingly, they
also failed to comply with the requirement that, where (as here)
such contributions pass through the conduit's account, they

include in their report schedules of itemized receipts and
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expenditures; Pinaliy, WNPEP failed to notify JJPC of these

transactions at the time the-expenditutao‘wote made on behalf of

JJPC, as required by the regulations. Over sixteen months

elapsed from the time of the fundraiser and the payments to

Tavern on the Green before WNPEP sent contributor information to

JIJPC. Accordingly, there is probable cause to believe that WNPEP

violated 11 C.FP.R. § 110.6(c) (1) and 110.6(c) (2).

The regulations also set forth the contents required for the

aforementioned conduit reports. 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (4).

Specifically, the report must include

(i) The name and mailing address of the
contributor and if the contribution
exceeds $200, the contributor's
occupation and the name of his or her
employer.

(ii) The amount of the contribution, the
date received by the conduit, and the
intended recipient as designated by the
contributor.

(iii) The date the contribution was
passed on to the intended recipient and
whether the contribution was passed on
in cash, by the contributcr's check, or
by the conduit's check.

30407606 7 4

A

Id4. Respondents failed to report any of this information in a

timely manner. Certain information was belatedly provided when

Other information, such as the date

subpoenaed by this Office.

some of the checks were received by WNPEP and the employer and

occupation of some contributors, has never been reported.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find

probable casue to believe WNPEP and its treasurer violated

11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (4).
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As previously noted, respondents inaccurately reported
making a $25,360 disbursement on behalf of JJPC. In view of

respondents' obligation to report disbursements accurately,

2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (4), the erroneous report constitutes a

violation of that statutory provision. This Office therefore

recommends that the Commission find probable cause to believe

respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4).
On the other hand, the evidence indicates that respondents

did not pay for or disseminate any solicitations that failed to
include appropriate disclaimers. While one such solicitation did
ask for checks to be made out to WNPEP, this request apparently
reflected the decision by the Stars to use WNPEP as a conduit for
handling certain contributions to JJPC and payments to Tavern on
the Green. Since WNPEP and its treasurer actually made no
solicitations, this Office recommends that the Commission find no
probable cause to believe respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44l1d(a).

Finally, based on the evidence that WNPEP itself made no

89040760675

contributions to JJPC, but merely acted as a conduit for handling

it appears that WNPEP did not make

the contributions of others,

an excessive contribution to JJPC. Accordingly, this Office

recommends that the Commissicn find no probable cause to believe

WNPEP and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1).
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‘Find probable cause to believe the‘wbnch‘s Network for
Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b) (4) and 11 C.F.R.
$§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(0)(2),,and 110.6(c) (4) .

Pind no probable cause to believe the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) (1) and 441d(a).

General Counsel
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VIA AIRBORNE EXPRESS > 23
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s =3
K ]
Charles Snyder, Esq. ™ i3
Assistant General Counsel on o
~N Federal Election Commission R
999 E Street, N.W. ==
[ Washington, D.C. 20463
L Re: MR 2139 - Jesse Jackson for Pzesident
o) Dear Mr. Snyder:
s On today's date we received a letter fram Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.,
General Counsel of the Federal Election Camnission, including a copy of the
= General Counsel's Brief setting forth the basis for the General Counsel's
< belief that the Jesse Jackson for President Cammittee and Emma Chappell, as

Treasurer, violated during the 1984 Presidential election cycle, certain
¢ sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

0

5

The Jackson Campaign is most interested in availing itself to
every opportunity to present to the Cammission those reasons supporting why
no finding of probable cause should occur.

3

However, as you may be aware, this law firm is involved with the
current campaign of Reverend Jesse Jackson, seeking the 1988 Democratic
Party namination for the office of President. Fram July 13, through July
22, 1988, my partner Edward C. Coaxum, Jr. and I will be involved in
activities relating to the 1988 Democratic National Convention in Atlanta,
Georgia. Thus, we request an extension of time to submit reasons supporting
our position for consideration by the Cammission.

Thus, by this letter, we request an extension of time through and
including August 11, 1988 by which we may supply your office and the
Camission with our brief explaining why no finding of prabable cause should
issue.

As in the past, we request that you confirm this extension in
writing to my attention and by telephone.




Loavan & Awelt

VIA AIKBORNE EXPRESS

Charles Snyder, Esq.
July 7, 1988
Page Two

In light of our planned cammitment in Atlanta, Georgia beginning
Wednesday, July 13, the courtesy of a prawpt reply to this request is
favored.

Thank you.

ames Hewitt, III




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463 ’ July 13, 1988

James H. lnuitt. 111, !lquirc
Coaxum & Hewitt

Gelleria and Towers at Brieview
1301 Bast Ninth Street

Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1824

RE: MUR 2139
Jeasgse Jackson for President

Committee and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

Hewitt:

Dear Mr.

This is in response to your letter dated July 7, 1988, which
0 we received on July 8, 1988, requesting an extension of 20 days
until August 11, 1988 to respond to the General Counsel's brief.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I
0 have granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response
is due by the close of business on August 11, 1988,

If you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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August 3, 1988

Charles Snyder, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2139
Women's Network for Political
and Economic Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Snyder:

This will confirm our telephone conversation yesterday
which you agreed that Ms. Hughes has to and including August
1988 to file a brief stating her position on the issues and

in
16,

replying to the brief of the General Counsel. As I explained to
you, Ms. Hughes was out of the city for three weeks and did not

receive the General Counsel's July 5, 1988 letter wuntil August
1, 1988.

I appreciate your courtesy in this matter.
Very trulv yours,

Margaret Blair Soyster

J Rutiog id VHalds

G3an203

L3
[s]

is. Dorothy Pitman Hughes

9g:| Hd G- 9NV &3

HOISSIHG
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August 10, 1988

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

=m
Secretary of the Commission B A
Federal Election Commission = AR
999 "E* Street, N.W. & m
Washington, D.C. 20463 — omB
—irm
e Q-
Re: MUR 2139 - Jesse Jackson for President R -
Committee and Emma Chappell, as Treasurer @ D
2 -

Gentlemen:

Enclosed herein please find ten (10) copies of the Brief of Counsel
for Jesse Jackson for President Committee, which are being submitted to you
as our support that the Commission reject the recommendation of the General
Counsel and find no probable cause to believe that a violation of the Act has

occurred.

A copy of this letter is aiso being sent to Charles Snyder, Esq.,
the attorney assigned to handle this matter, together with three (3) copies
of this Brief.

B9 0407 606 8 |

receipt of these

Should any questions arise regarding the
Thank you.

materials, we request that you direct them to my attention.

JHH: 1dj
Enclosures ;
cc: Charles Snyder, Esq.v/
Reverend Jesse L. Jackson
Ms. Emma Chappell
Howard Renzi, C.P.A.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In The Matter Of:

Jesse Jackson for President
Committee and Emma Chappell,
as Treasurer

Re: MUR 2139

e’ e s s s s N

BRIEF OF COUNSEL FOR JESSE JACKSON FOR PRESIDENT
COMMITTEE AND EMMA CHAPPELL, AS TREASURER

Through correspondence from Lawrence M. Noble, General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission (the "Commission"), dated July 5, 1988, Legal
Counsel for Jesse Jackson for President Committee (“JJPC") and Emma
Chappell, as Treasurer, were informed that “the General Counsel is prepared
to recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that" JJPC
and Emma Chappell, as Treasurer, have violated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Laws and certain regulations promulgated
thereunder.

By letter dated July 7, 1988, the undersigned requested additional
time to prepare our written reply, and by letter dated July 13, 1988, the
Office of General Counsel advised that the requested extension had been
granted to and including August 11, 1988.

8904076068 2

The formal Brief of the General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find probable cause to believe that the JJPC violated: 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(f), because of alleged acceptance of knowing excessive
contributions; 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(a), because of alleged knowing
acceptance of corporate contributions; 2 U.S.C. Section 434(b)(3) because of
alleged failure to report contributions having an aggregate amount of $200
within the calendar year; and 11 C.F.R. Section 110.6(c)(3), because of
alleged failure to report the ultimate recipient of certain earmarked
contributions, and 2 U.S.C. Section 434(b), because of certain alleged
violations arising out of a fund-raising event held in April, 1984,

Based upon the following factual and legal discussion and all
previous responses submitted to the Commission on this matter, it appears
that no violation of Title 2 bhas occurred. In summary, first, the
involving acceptance of excessive contributions, as well as

allegation
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corporate contributfons, is improper because 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f);
434(b)(3) require that acceptance be made with knowledge that the
contribution 1s prohibited. The JJPC did not accept any contribution with
knowledge that it was prohibited. Second, the allegations arising out of
the fund-raising event and the allegatfons concerning failed reporting of
earmarked contributions or contributions aggregating $200 within a given
year are improper because the JJPC exerted its best efforts to comply with
2ll applicable accounting and report requirements.

Moreover, the recommendations of the General Counsel appear to
lack substantive merit and are contrary to public interest in 1light of
unavoidable and subsequently corrected realities attendent to the historic
1984 Campaign of Reverend Jesse Jackson.

STATEMENT QF FACTS

The General Counsel's factual brief alleges that the Women's
Network for Political and Economic Parity (WNPEP) and Dorothy Pittman-
Hughes, as Treasurer, reported disbursing $25,360.00 on April 3, 1984 to the
Tavern on the Green Restaurant for a fund-raising party for and authorized
by the JJPC. The General Counsel argues that acceptance of such an in-kind
contribution would constitute a violation of the Federal Election Act. It
is further alleged that the JJPC did not report acceptance of this
contribution. At the time WNPEP reported this payment to the Tavern on the
Green Restaurant in New VYork City, JJPC received no supporting
documentation. Moreover, the event was unauthorized. WNPEP reported the
check as part of its accounting and report requirements to the Commission as
an unitemized expenditure in July, 1984,

JJPC first learned about this matter after being contacted by the
Commission Audit Staff. Thereafter, JJPC officials requested more complete
information from WNPEP and Ms. Dorothy Pittman-Hughes. As a result, the
JIPC received a skeleton summary of this event indicating that WNPEP
reported the sum of $4,611.00 had been disbursed in contributions to JJPC.
Thereafter, the JJPC requested on several occasions information on further
contributions that may have been received or reported. No response from
WNPEP was received.

8 390407 606 8 3

During July, 1985 the JJPC notified the Commission through its
Audit Department of additional information. Thereafter, the JJPC continued
jts attempts to obtain information from WNPEP and Ms. Hughes concerning the
fund-raising event. These efforts were suspended when the Auditors® stated
their satisfaction with committee efforts.

However, receipt of this MUR revived the issue and the JJPC,
again, attempted to obtain information. Eventually, information was
received which disclosed that approximately $70,000.00 was raised at the
event and $25,360.00 was recorded and paid for by the WNPEP organization.
As a result of additional JJPC efforts, further information was obtained and
this information was reported and disclosed in previous responses supplied
and prepared by this office.
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Again, to assist your analysis, we believe it useful to supply a
brief background obtiined by JIPC during the course of this investigation
sbout WNPEP and the fund-raiser organized in April, 1984 at the Tavern on
the Green Restaurant.

In early, 1984, several professional entertainers (radio,
television and theatre) became motivated, 1ike others, to join the ground
swell of popular support for Reverend Jackson's historic candidacy for the
Democratic Party nomination for President. Thus, the idea was developed to
sponsor a fund-raiser at the Tavern on the Green Restaurant. The event was
advertised as “Stars for Jesse L. Jackson for President Committee.® This
group of professional entertainers being unfamiliar with organizing a fund-
raiser 1in which Commission requirements were necessary, apparently
approached Ms. Dorothy Pittman-Hughes, a local New York small businesswoman,
with ties to an organization known as WNPEP, for assistance.

The April, 1984 reception fund-raiser was organized without the
assistance of the JJPC National Campaign staff. Disclaimers were not
included on fund-raising literature. furthermore, unbeknown to JJPC
officials, Ms. Hughes had taken the personal responsibility with the Tavern
on the Green restaurant for payment of expenses. Ms. Hughes, independently,
prepared the check of WNPEP in the sum of $25,360.00 to pay for the facility
costs needed to sponsor this event

Thereafter, 1in an attempt to comply with Federal Election
reporting requirements, Ms. Hughes prepared a report of expenditures,
without professional assistance, listing this disbursement on behalf of the
JJPC. In a very real practical sense, the JIPC was unaware that Ms. Hughes
or WNPEP made any payments to the Tavern on the Green Restaurant on its
behalf until it was notified through the FEC Audit staff and later the
Office of General Counsel’'s Legal and Factual Analysis.

ANALYSIS

1. The JJPC Did Not Knowingly Accept Contributions
In Violation of 2 U,S.C. Sections 44la(f);: 441b(a)

The General Counsel recommended a finding of probable cause to
believe that the JJPC violated 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(f) by accepting
excessive contributions, as well as improper corporate contributions. It
continues to be the view of the General Counsel that the JJPC accepted
excessive contributions from the moment they were tendered by the WNPEP
organization.

2 U.S.C. Section 44la(f) states: "No candidate or political

committee shall knowingly accept any contribution . . . in violation of the
provisions of this section." (Emphasis added.) Without such facts to
support the allegation, no violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(f) can be
found. In fact, the JJPC did not knowingly accept any excessive

contribution, and, therefore, the JJPC did not violate 2 U.S.C. Section
44la(f.
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Furthermore, 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(a) states in relevant part:

[no] political committee or other person [shalll
knowingly accept or receive any contribution promoted by
this Section.

For example, to establish a violation of 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f)
and 441b(a), the General Counsel must establish that the JJPC: (1) accepted
a contributfon; (2) knowing the contribution to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

Sections 44la and 441b(a). Acceptance of a contribution usually occurs at
the time the contribution is deposited. United States vy, Chestnut, 533 F.2d
40 (2d Cir. 1976). Because the JJPC never directly received any funds from
the WNPEP, it 1s the General Counsel's view that a “contribution from an
individual or organization to a political committee arises at the time the
individual makes payment for the goods or services, j.e,, at the time cash
or a check is tendered.* Therefore, in the facts at issue, for the General
Counsel to establish that the JJPC violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) and
441b(a), the General Counsel must show that the JJPC knew at the time the
contributions were made that the contributions violated 2 U.S.C. Sections
441a and 441b(a). Any knowledge gained by the JJPC after payment for the
goods Dby <ﬁqe WNPEP is thus irrelevant to establishing a knowing
acceptance.

3

“Knowingly," as used in 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) and 441b(a), is
not defined by either the Act or the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act
(26 U.S.C. Section 9001 et seq.) (PECFA) or their impiementing regulations.
In general, case law finds a knowing violation when a person is shown to
have knowledge of all of the facts which establish a violation. See, e.9.
United States v, Keegan, 331 F.2d 257 (7th Cir.), cert. denied, 379 U.S. 828
(1964); Oregon-Washington R, & Nav, Co, v, United States, 205 F.2d 337 (9th
Cir. 1913); United states v, Key Line Freight Line, Inc., 481 F. Supp. 91
(W.D. Mich, 1977), aff'd, 570 F.2d 97 (6th Cir. 1978).

Further support for this definition is found in Feder 1 i
Commission v, California Medical Association, 502 F.Supp. 196 (N.D. Cal.
1980). In this case, the court found that the defendant political action
committee knew all the facts (accepting in-kind contributions which it knew
at the time of acceptance exceeded $5,000 -- a limit found in 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(f) which rendered its conduct unlawful. The court found that
“such knowledge 1is sufficient to create civil 1ljability under 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(f)." Id. at 203.

B9 0407606 8

In the facts at issue, the JJPC had no knowledge at the time of
acceptance (payment for the goods or services) that the WNPEP's alleged
contributions exceeded $1,000 and, therefore, violated 2 U.S.C. Section
441a(f). The JJPC had no knowledge of the character or the amounts involved
until the FEC audit staff so noted. Therefore, the JJPC did not accept any
alleged contributions knowingly.
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Moreover, a knowing violation will not occur because of a failure
through inadvertence of negligence to become aware of all the facts which
establish a violation. See United States v, Jewell, 532 F.2d €97 (9th Cir.),

cert. denied, 426 U.S. 951 (1976);

371 F. Supp. 381 (N.D. Fla. 1974). Thus, even if it is assumed that the
JJPC through inadvertence or negligence failed to gain knowledge at the time
of acceptance that the WNPEP organization had incurred expenses exceeding
the $1,000 1imitation, a violation of 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) or 441b(a)
still cannot be found.

Therefore, unless the General Counsel can show that the JJPC had
knowledge at the time of acceptance (the point in time which the WNPEP
incurred the expenses) that the alleged contribution 1in fact exceeded
$1,000, or was obtained from a corporation, the JJPC cannot be found to have
knowingly accepted an excessive or a corporate contribution. The General
Counsel has not offered and cannot offer such evidence. Therefore, the JJPC
cannot be found to have violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) or 441b(a), and
no further action should be taken on these issues.

2. The JJPC Used its Best Efforts to Account and Report the
Contributions and Expenditures Related to the Tavern on the
5 L

2 U.S.C. Section 432(i) and 11 C.F.R. Sections 102.9{(d) and
104.7(a) provide that records maintained and reports submitted by a
committee will be considered in compiiance with the Act, if a committee used
its best efforts to obtain, maintain and submit the documentation required.
The JJPC contends that it used its best efforts to obtain and report
information relating to the fundraiser and, therefore, did not violate the
Act or its regulations. The FEC Auditors apparently agreed with the JJPC's
position. See JJPC Answers to Interrogatories, paragraph 2; hereinafter
JJPC Ans. Interr. Para. .)

The best efforts test was incorporated into the Act and its
regulations to prevent political committees from being overburdened with
administrative requirements. In Congress' view, such overburdening would
defeat the purpose of the Act, i.e,, to achieve substantial voluntary
compliance with the provisions of the Act. See H.R. Rep. 96-422, 96th Cong.
Ist Sess. 14 (1979). In fact, Congress views this test as so important to
the intent of the Act that the Commission has been criticized for its
failure to incorporate this test into its procedures.

[Tlhe application of the best efforts test is
essential to the enforcement of the
recordkeeping and reporting provisions of the
Act. It is the opinion of the JJPC that the
Commission has not adequateiy incorporated the
best efforts test into its administrative
procedures, such as systematic review of
reports.




Id, The circumstances surrounding the accounting and reporting of
information relating to the fundraiser, in the JJPC's view, require that the
best efforts test be applied and the JJPCs be found to have used its best
efforts.

Application of the best efforts test has been impeded because 2
U.S.C. Sectfon 432(i) and 11 C.F.R. Sections 102.9(d) and 104.7(a) do not
define what constitutes best efforts. Moreover, 1ittle administrative
interpretation of “best efforts" is available. However, the legislative
hi :sory of the 1979 amendments to the Act and PECFA and case law provide some
guidance.

In discussing the best efforts test, Congress has stated:

One illustration of the application of this
test 1is the current requirement for a
committee to report the occupation and
principal place of business of {ndividual
~ contributors who give in excess of $100. If

the committee does not report the occupation
and principal place of business for each
jtemized individual contribution, the
Commission’'s review and enforcement procedures
must be geared to determining whether the
committee exercised its best efforts to obtain
the information. The best efforts test is
crucial since contributor information is {9
voluntarily supplied by persons who are not
under the control of the committee.

8
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In a situation such as this, the first

i question is what efforts did the committee
— take to obtain the information.  Did the

solicitation contain a clear request for the
o occupation and principal place of business?
o If the coomittee made an effort to obtain the

information in the initial solicitation and
the contributor ignored the request, the
Commission should not require the committee to
make the same request two, three, or four
times. On the other hand, if the best efforts
test is not met, the committee must be
required to take corrective action, such as
contacting the contributor and requesting the
information.

H.R. Rep. 96-422, 96th Cong. 1st Sess. 14 (1979).

Applying this standard to the facts at issue, the JJPC clearly used
its best efforts. The JJPC contacted WNPEP and Ms. Hughes officials on
numerous occasions. (JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras. 1 and 2.) The event was

6




unauthorized. (JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras. 4a, 4b and 5a). Other individuals
involved with the fundraiser were contacted. (JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras. 1, 2
and 3.) Despite these efforts, only 1imited information was obtained. (JJPC
Ans. Interr. Paras. 1, 2 and 5(d)); 6 and 7.) Moreover, the JJPC indicated a
willingness to account for and report the contributions received based upon
the 1imited information made available. (JJPC Ans. Interr. Para. 3,)
Therefore, as viewed by Congress, the JJPC clearly exercised its best
efforts.

: Case law shows that *'[blest efforts,' 1ike 'reasonable care' is a
term which necessarily takes its meaning from the circumstances.” Perma
., 308 F. Supp. 743, 748
(S.D.N.Y. 1970). What courts appear to look for in the circumstances is a
reasonable or good faith effort by a party to do that which the party is
capable of doing to fulfill its responsibilities.
, 584 F.2d 1164 (2d Cir. 1970); Blngr_y4_£3151n££
, 454 F. Supp. 258 (S.D.N.Y. 1978), aff'd, 601 F.2d 609 (2d Cir.
1979); Uu.C.C. Section 2-306(2), Official COmment 5.

The circumstances surrounding the April 4, 1964 fund-raising event
clearly demonstrate that the JJPC exercised reasonable and good faith efforts
in 1ts attempt to obtain information necessary to fully account for and
report the event. The facts show the following:

(1) the event was unauthorized and no disclaimer was noted on
fund-raising literature (JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras. 4a, 4b, 4c and 4d);

(2) upon receipt of information disclosing that contributions
received exceeded the amount initially provided to the JJPC, the JJPC
requested on numerous occasions but did not receive, any further information
(JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras 1, 2 and 3);

(3) the JJPC indicated a willingness to account for and report the
contributions received in a manner appropriate to the circumstances (JJPC
Ans. Interr. Para. 3);

(4) efforts to obtain additional information ceased when the
auditors stated their satisfaction with JJPC efforts (JJPC Ans. Interr.
Paras. 1 and 2);

(5) after receiving MUR 2139, the JJPC performed further
investigations and determined that even more contributions were involved
(JJPC Ans. Interr. Paras. 1, 2 and 3);

(6) through its own efforts, the JJPC examined bank statements and
other reports to identify the amount and type of expenditures involved (JJPC
Ans. Interr. Paras. 1 and 2);
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(7) any copies of cancelled checks and/or 1ists of contributions
submitted by JJIPC were obtained directly from WNPEP. Further, the corporate
contributions alleged to have been received were never supplied to JJPC by
WNPEP until after investigation by JJPC and after receipt of MUR2139 (JJPC
Ans. Interr. Paras. 1, 2 and 3); and

(8) wupon ?roper jdentification and categorization of expenses, the
~IJJPC ind;cateda)a willingness to promptly report the information (JJPC Ans.
nterr. Para. 3).

These facts clearly show that the JJPC exercised its best efforts
and did all that it reasonably could do to obtain information necessary to
account for and report the results of the fund-raiser.

For this reason, the General Counsel's finding of probable cause
relative to 2 U.S.C. Section 434(b)(3); 2 U.S.C. Section 434(b) and 11 C.F.R.
Section 110.b(c)(3) should be withdrawn.

CONCLUSTON

On behalf of our clients, we urge that the Commission reject the
recommendation of the General Counsel to find probable cause to believe that
(i) JIJPC and jts Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(b); 441b(a);
434(b); 434(b)(3); and 11 C.F.R. Section 110.6(c)(3).

g 6 8 9

We respectfully request that the Commission recognize the
mitigating factors described herein, as well as in previous responses. We
ask that the Commission acknowiedge the absence of knowing, willful or
deliberate violations of the Act. We request that the Commission acknowledge
that any alleged violations should be deemed to be technical in nature.
Further, should the Commission find that these violations are technical
violations in nature, the JJPC as part of resolution or conciliation will
= appropriately correct our reports through amended or supplemental filings,
i upon the receipt of verified information. Finally, even if technical

violations can be deemed to have occurred, the foregoing analysis establishes
that our clients have exercised diligently their best efforts in full
compliance with the requisites of 2 U.S.C. Section 432(i).
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Thus, the diligent and conscientious exercise of best efforts'
establishes full compliance with the reporting and recordkeeping provisions
of the Act. If the Act has been complied with, then any finding of probable

cause is not well-founded.
Respectfully submitted,

, JR.
EWITT, III

COAXUM & HEWITT

Galleria and Towers at Erieview
1301 East Ninth Street

Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114
Telephone: (216) 696-2022

Attorneys for Jesse L. Jackson
For President Committee and
Emma C. Chappell, as Treasurer
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Closely analogous to the wording of 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) and
441b(a) are laws prohibiting the receipt of stolen property. Cases
interpreting receipt of stolen property statutes hold that to be
guiity of receiving stolen property, an individual

time of receipt of the property that the property was stolen. See
United States v. Lambert, 436 F.2d 552 (7th Cir. 1972); United
States v. Butler, 494 F.2d 1246 (10th Cir. 1974); McGee v. State,
65 P.2d 207, 60 Okl. C.R. 436 (1937). Knowledge gained later that
the property was stolen may establish the crime of possession of
stolen property, but it does not establish the crime of receiving
stolen property. See, United States v. Koran, 453 F.2d 144 (10th
Cir. 1972). These cases are of particular value because
*receiving” and "accepting" are synonymous in meaning, Standard
0i1 v. United States, 164 F.2d 376 (7th Cir. 1908), cert. denied,
212 U.S. 579 (1909).

(2) Recent proposed amendments to the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of
1977 support the position that when a statute requires a civil
penalty for a knowing violation, as does the Act, the word
*knowingly® requires a showing of knowledge of all of the facts
which establish a violation. The Committee on Banking, Housing and
Urban Affairs stated:

The Committee believes that the purpose of the
FCPA accounting provisions was to proscribe
knowing conduct, not wunknowing conduct.
Accordingly, the Bill provides that violations
occur where a person ‘'knowingly' violates
Section 13(b)(2). In adopting the standard,
the Committee intends to assure that the
accounting provision, as modified, is the
basis for enforcement action only in cases
where a conscious awareness of wronadoing is
present, and not in situyations where mere
negligence or other conduct not reflecting
such an awareness results in some imperfection
in a company's internal accounting control
system or 1in unintentional circumvention of
that system.

H.R. Rep. 97-209, 97th Cong., 1lst Sess. 14 (1981).
(Emphasis added).
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f This memorandum is submitted on behalf of the Women'ss fﬁg 9
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Network for Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman

Hughes (hereinafter collectively referred to as "WNPEP") to call

the Commission's attention to certain facts overlooked or de-

emphasized by the General Counsel in his brief.

At the outset, it should be noted that the General

Counsel has concluded that the facts do not warrant a finding of

probable cause to believe that WNPEP violated either 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a){(l) or 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), the only two sections which

the Commission ever found reason to believe had been violated by

8304907 6069 ¢

WNPEP. Specifically, the General Counsel has found, following

investigation, that the evidence demonstrates that WNPEP did not

make an excessive contribution to the Jesse Jackson for

President Campaign and that it did not disseminate any improper

solicitations for contributions.

Having exonerated WNPEP totally with respect to the

alleged violations which were the sole subject of the

Commission's reasonable cause determination, the General Counsel



now, more than four years after the fact, improperly seeks to

- shift the focus of inquiry to a different alleged violation

relating to reporting--an alleged violation which was never

before the Commission for consideration pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

s 437(g)(2). In any event, even this new purported violation 73

does not justify further action by the COmmissibn.

There can be no question but that WNPEP was

unsophisticated concerning the technical requirements of the

Federal Election Law and that it was unaware of the potential F

obligations it was undertaking by playing even a minor part in

the 1984 Jackson fundraising event at Tavern on the Green in New

York. Its involvement resulted not from any decision to be a

fundraiser or a custodian of funds for the Jackson Campaign, but

rather from the simple fact that WNPEP had a bank account and

thus appeared to be in a position to make the required prompt

payment to Tavern on the Green more quickly than would have been

through the Jackson Campaign

possible by working directly

34076069 4

(Deposition o©of Dorothy Pitman Hughes, pp. 36-37). To allow Ms.

Hughes to fulfill her personal commitment of immediate payment

to the owner of Tavern on the Green, the decision was made to

have certain checks made payable to WNPEP and then disbursed by

to Tavern on the Green (Hughes Dep., pp. 11-12,

it directly

60-61).

It was never contemplated that the act of helping out

in this small way would embroil WNPEP in the wunfamiliar
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ihtricacies of the Federal Election 'iaw. Indeed, the
arrangemeht was conceived.of and recoﬁmendOd by lawyers involved
in the Jackson Campaign, causing Ms. Hughes to this day to be
'itattled as to what's wrong® since "There were four lawyers.
That isvwhat they said to do” (Hughes Dep., pp. 38-39).

Under the circumstances, there are compelling
mitigating circumstances which should be taken into account in
assessing any possible technical violation of the Act.
Certainly there was no willful or intentional effort to circum-
vent the requirements of the Federal Election Law. WNPEP has
cooperated fully and to the best of its ability with every
aspect of the investigation. We respectfully urge that a

finding of no probable cause be made and that no further action

be taken against WNPEP.

Respectfully submitted,

ROGERS & WELLS

Attorneys for Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity
and Dorothy Pitman Hughes

200 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10166

(212) 878-8000

Dated: August 15, 1988
New York, New York




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 1, 1988

Margaret Blair Soyster, Esquire
Rogers & Wells

200 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10166

RE: MUR 2139

Women's Network for
Political and Economic
Parity and Dorothy

Pitman Hughes, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Soyster:

This is in reference to the memorandum submitted by your
office on behalf of respondents in the above-referenced matter.

You were advised by Charles Snyder of our staff when you
appeared with Dorothy Pitman Hughes at a deposition held in New
York on October 8, 1987, that, if you wished to represent
Mrs. Dorothy Pitman Hughes and the Women's Network for Political
and Economic Parity (WNPEP) in this matter, it was necessary for
said respondents to submit a written statement designating you as
their counsel. You stated that while you had agreed to appear
with Mrs. Hughes at the deposition, it had not been decided
whether you would actually represent Mrs. Hughes and WNPEP in
this matter. As you recall, on August 2, 1988, Mr. Snyder again
told you by telephone that it was necessary for you to submit a
Designation of Counsel statement if you intended to represent the
aforesaid respondents. You stated that it had not yet been
decided whether you would submit a reply brief on behalf of
Mrs. Hughes.

Since Mrs. Hughes and WNPEP have not designated you as their
counsel, the memorandum you submitted on their behalf cannot be
considered by the Commission at this time. 1If you wish the
memorandum to be considered, you must have your client submit a
written statement designating you as counsel in this matter. 1In
the alternative, Mrs. Hughes may sign another copy of the
memorandum and submit it on her own behalf.

If the memorandum is to be considered, Mrs. Hughes must
submit either a designation of counsel statement or a copy of the
memorandum signed by her within seven days of your receipt of
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Hargaret Blair Soyster, Esquire
Page 2

this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Charles
Snyder, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,
N%@% 'M

.-Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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September 12, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, EsQ.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

o Re: MUR 2139 - Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and
Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as Treasurer

Noble:

Dear Mr.

Enclosed is a Designation of Counsel submitted on
P behalf of the Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity
and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as its Treasurer. I trust that the
memcrandum which I previously submitted on their behalf can now
be considered by the Commission.

2 Please let me know if there is anything additional
which is required.

Sincerely,

(\4@_9._3 e g‘,)k

Enclosure Margaret Blair Soyster

cc: Charles Snyder, Esq.




DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

The Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity

and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as Treasurer, hereby designate Rogers

& Wells, 200 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10166 as their
counsel in connection with MUR 2139 and request that future
correspondence be directed to Margaret Blair Soyster at Rogers &

Wells.

LOM#ZZ«. /%“/ 744‘% L

DorotmyYPitman Hughes

Dated: New York, New York
September 8, 1988
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MUR 2139

 *Jeeae chkibn for P:esident co-littee
‘and Emma cnppen. as treuuror

fmm- Network for’ Political and
Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman
.ﬁhghis, as tuuu:a:

On-Jahuary 30, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity

("WNPEP") and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1), and that the Jesse Jackson for President

Committee ("JJPC”) and Emma Chappell, as treasurer, violated _ i

2 U.S.C. §5 434 and 44l1a(f), provisions of the Pederal Election

Campaign Act ("the Act"). The basis for these findings was

WNPEP's report that it had made an excessive contribution of

$25,360 to JIJPC, which the latter accepted but failed to report

to the Commission. An investigation was conducted. Based on the

evidence this Office obtained, it appeared that WNPEP acted as a

) 0407 60699

conduit for contributions made by various individuals and

3

organizations. In the view of this Office, as set forth in the

July 1, 1988, WNPEP served as a

General Counsel's brief signed

conduit for various contributions made to JJPC, but it failed to

report the sources and recipients of earmarked contributions to

the Commission, failed to notify JJPC of the transactions in a

timely manner, and failed to report other relevant information

concerning the contributions, in violation of 11 C.F.R.

§§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c)(2), and 110.6(c) (4). On the other hand,




WNPEP 1tuc1£ made no contrlbutb&n to’ JJPC, and, theretore, did
nut in the vieu ot thiu oftico violate 2 U 8.C. ! 441a(a)(1).

JJFC. under the facts that emerged duzing the inveatigation,

fniqu t¢ report the contributions it received through WNPEP,
role as a‘cohduit,'nnd failed to itemize

failed Eb report WNPEP's

the contributions thus received, in violation of 2 U.S.C.
In addition, it appeared

§ 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3).
that JJPC accepted both corporate contributions and individual

contributions that aggregated in excess of $1,000; therefore,

JJPC also violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 44la(f).

Finally, on January 29, 1987, the Commission found reason to

believe that WNPEP, the Westside Committee for Jackson, and Stars

for Jesse L. Jackson for President, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

This finding was based on solicitation letters produced during

07 607900

the investigation, that failed to include an appropriate

disclaimer stating who paid for them and whether they were

authorized by a candidate or candidate's committee.

I1I.

ANALYSIS

(See General Counsel's Briefs, signed July 5, 1988.) On

August 11, 1988, this Office received a reply brief from JJPC and

its treasurer. (See Attachment 1.) This brief argues in essence

that JJPC did not violate 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f) and 441b(a) because

respondents did not have knowledge that the contributions in

question were illegal, and that JJPC did not violate 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3) on the grounds that it used

its "best efforts" to comply with the reporting requirements of
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th?dhbt ;nd‘ﬁhéacépnisqion{s rdgu;ﬁtiqn‘., The JJPC arguments

~ will now bequa;ingd;ingmore détail.

First, JJPC arques that it did not violate the Act by

’agcepting,iilegal contributions because, according to JJPC, it

did not know "at the time the contributions were made that the

contributions violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la and 441b(a). Any

knowledge gained bylthe JIPC after payment for the goods by the

WNPEP is thus irrelevant to establishing a knowing acceptance."

JJPC Brief, 4. Respondents cite Pederal Election Commission v.

California Medical Association, 502 F. Supp. 196 (N.D. Cal.
1980), in support of the proposition that a finding of acceptance
of an illegal contribution can only be made where the recipient
committee, at the time of the acceptance, "knew all the facts ...
which rendered its conduct unlawful.® Id. Even if the recipient
negligently failed to ascertain the illegality of the
contributions, respondents argue, an illegal acceptance does not

occur, since actual knowledge is required. "Thus, even if it is

7049907 6437 0 |

assumed that the JJPC through inadvertence or negligence failed

4

to gain knowledge at the time of acceptance that the WNPEP

organization had incurred expenses exceeding the $1,000

limitation, a violation of 2 U.S.C. Sections 44la(f) or 441b(a)

still cannot be found." JJPC Brief, 5.

JJPC's argument betrays a failure to understand the nature

of the violation. It is not a question of whether WNPEP incurred

expenses in excess of $1,000; the uncontroverted evidence in this

case shows that WNPEP acted as a conduit for contributions by



_othtra o JJPc, and that‘sana ot the contributors were
° "corpbtations. and some were individuals whone agq:ognte

%3’ contributioni to JJPC excoedad !1 ooo.. aanc do.l not deny these
” facts, but rather seeks ;etuge in its purported ignorance of the

contributions.

A brief review of the record reveals that JJPC and its

treasurer did know that WNPEP received contributions from third

parties on behalf of JJPC. In addition, JJPC and its treasurer

knew that WNPEP expended these funds to pay for the Tavern on the

£

Green fundraiser. As early as the Fall of 1983, WNPEP had

§

contacts with JJPC concerning the Rev. Jesse Jackson's appearance

7

at a fundraiser at Tavern on the Green restaurant in New York.

Deposition of Dorothy Pitman Hughes (hereinafter "deposition"),

13. Once the fundraiser was scheduled, Mrs. Hughes was in direct

contact with JJPC treasurer Emma Chappell, concerning the funds

that were raised to pay Tavern on the Green and concerning the

ecord-keeping requirements respecting these contributions. The

following testimony was given by Mrs. Hughes:

Q. Did you have a contact at the Jackson campaign
concerning the money that was raised by the Women's Network in
connection with the fundraiser?

A. Yes.

Who was that?

Q.

A, Whoever the person - I can't think of one lady's name,
but there was a lady who was the treasurer who was out of
Philadelphia.

Q. Are you familiar with someone named Emma Chappell?

A. That is who it was.




Q. What contacts did you have with her concerning the '
. fundraiser? i . SR o

'- 'A.  She was the person I called to make sure that somebody
was going to be there from the Jackson campaign ... at the Tavern
on the Green. To make sure that there was going to be whatever I i
needed to do to get people to sign papers and stuff; to get the A
money - AT g f

Q. When you say sign papers, you mean -

A. Well, the papers that I sent to you that said
individual contributions and stuff, that's what she said to do,
is have people write down the name of the person and the company 1
that they work for and the amount of the ticket was, and : 4
whatever. ' .

When the fundraiser actually was held,

Deposition, 23-24.

Mrs. Chappell and other representatives of JJPC attended.

Mrs. Hughes testified that

when they came in, I figured that
everything was to be turned over to them
to take care of everything after that.
Except that I wanted to make sure that
Tavern was paid, not leaving me with the
bill, so when the money was taken at the

ap door, Miss Chappell was asked with Joe
Barnes and Regina Darby and others who

o were on the [Stars for Jackson]
committee to go into the room and make

o sure that he was paid, Tavern was paid.

Deposition, 62. Thus, Emma Chappell knew from the very beginning

that funds had been contributed by various persons to JJPC and

its treasurer through WNPEP as a conduit, and used to pay Tavern

on the Green for the use of its facilities for a fundraiser.

To be sure, WNPEP did not immediately send the necessary

contributor information to JJPC. (Some sixteen months elapsed

before WNPEP reported this information. This is the basis for
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" the recommendation for a f£inding of p:obgblé cause to believe

_ WNPEP violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c)(2).) Nonetheless, the

information was eventually passed along to JJPC. Deposition, 43.

,'Iniprevioua_coununications to this Office, JJPC admitted -

*khovléﬁgejbfvthe illegality of certain of the contributions in

question:

[I]t appears that Ms. Hughes was merely acting as
an organizer for the “"stars" group in setting up
a fundraiser for the Jackson campaign .... Our
initial sampling of contacts with these donors
has confirmed that each individual intended their
contribution to benefit the Jackson Campaign, and
not the WNPEP organization. At a minimum, we
would be pleased to amend our FEC reports
reflecting these contributions and expenditures
and attempt to contact the others that supported
this event to supply FEC officials with written
confirmation that an unlawful in-kind
contribution [by WNPEP] to our Committee did not
take place. We also plan to aggregate each
donor 's contribution and make refunds, if

necessary.
Response of JJPC, March 11, 1986, emphasis added. It should be
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noted that, in the three years that have elapsed since WNPEP

reported the earmarked contributions to JJPC, JJPC has neither

reported these contributions to the Commission, nor has it, as

promised in the above-quoted letter, refunded excessive

contributions that resulted through aggregation of these

contributions with others by the same contributors. Nor has JJPC

refunded any of the corporate contributions {(at least $750 worth)

that it received through WNPEP, despite the fact that the

corpcrate character of these contributions appeared on the face

of the instruments.




*aarc argnés nohéthelesd thit‘it'did not "knowingly® accept

the contributions at the time they were lu&n._ In 80 arguing,
':ispondents overlook the fact that they did knon contributions

were unde to pny for the fundtaiser, as evidanced by the fact

that both JJIPC treasurer, Emma Chappell, and the Rev. Jesse

Jackson attended the fundraiser at Tava:n on the Green.

Mrs. Hughes testified that Mrs. éhhppell was present when the

arrangements for paying Ta#e:n on the Green were discussed.

Deposition, 62. Clearly JJPC was put on notice that

contributions were made made on its behalf to pay for the

fundraiser. It did not suffice for JJPC then, in respondents'

own terms, to have "through inadvertence or negligence failed to

gain knowledge at the time of acceptance®™ that a violation

1
occurred.‘/ Respondents had an obligation to use their "best

0 7 6

efforts™ to obtain the contributor information. 11 C.F.R.

4

§ 104.7. By their own admission, JJPC and its treasurer made no

inquiries of WNPEP concerning the contributions in question until

1/ Respondents cite, in support of the proposition that they
had no affirmative duty to find the facts concerning the
contributions, but could rely on the defense of ignorance, the
case of United States v. Jewell, 532 F. 24 697 (9th Cir. 1976).
This is a criminal case, in which different standards apply than
in a civil matter. Hence, the case would not be valid authority
as against the requirement set forth at 11 C.F.R. § 104.7, that
treasurers must use their best efforts to obtain necessary
contributor information. It is noteworthy, nonetheless, that the
holding in Jewell actually does not support JJPC's position. The
Jewell Court held that "'knowingly' includes a mental state in
which the defendant is aware that the fact is question is highly
probable but consciously avoids enlightenment ...." 1Id. at 704.
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July or August, 1985, ‘some 15-16 months after the fundtaiser'

‘occurred. JJPC Reaponae to Interrogato:iea. Hatch 4, 1988. _
" 'In adaition, when WNPEP did provide JJPC with contributor i

information, the latter neither repozteg it to the CQPpigsion.'

. nor refunded the illegal contributions. Respondents claim they

were not obliged to refund the contributions because they had not

accepted them, based on their purported lack of knowledge. Aside . |

from their constructive knowledge at the time (they knew someone

had paid Tavern on the Green), they later had from WNPEP copies

o

of the checks and lists of contributors. JJPC claims this

subsequent knowledge does not count: "Any knowledge gained by

JJPC after payment for the goods by WNPEP is thus irrelevant to

establishing a knowing acceptance." JJPC brief, 4.

The Commission has made it clear that subsequent knowledge

97 60

that an appa:cently legal contribution was in fact illegal creates

an obligation to refund the contribution. In an advisory

N 4

opinion, the Commission cited the requirement to refund illegal

9

contributions, 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b), and the requirement to use

‘,’.l

best efforts to determine the legality of contributions, and

stated that:

The mandatory refund requirement of this
regulation [11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)]1,
together with the duty to make "best
efforts" to determine the legality of
the contribution, reflect the
Commission's view that as a general rule
contributions prohibited by the Act
shall be returned by the recipient once
their unlawful nature is discovered ...
While there are situations where
contributions are accepted without
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knowledge, or reason to know, of the
unlawful nature of the contribution at
the time of receipt, it does not follow gL
that when the recipient acquires later : o
information revealing the unlawful : :
nature of the contribution, he or she is v ;9
excused from the duty to refund such a &
contribution. ;

AO 1984-52. See also 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b)(2). Consequently,

when JJPC found that some of those who contributed to it through

WNPEP were corporations or persons whose aggregate contributions

exceeded $1,000, JJPC and its treasurer had an obligation to make

refunds, and they have failed to do so.

~
o It is important, moreover, to distinguish between the

™~ knowledge of the illegality of the contributions, and the

= "knowing®" acceptance of the contributions. The obligation to
:? make refunds arose when respondents acquired "later information
r; revealing the unlawful nature of the contribution,"™ AO 1984-52;
= but they "knowingly accepted" the contributions at the time of
P the Tavern on the Green fundraiser. They certainly knew that
o contributors had paid for the use of Tavern on the Green,

e

Deposition, supra, and, there can be no doubt that the

expenditures that paid for the fundraiser were coordinated with

JJPC, as evidenced by the presence at Tavern on the Green that

night of Jesse Jackson and Emma Chappell, among many other

activists, supporters, and officials of the Jackson campaign. To

it is only necessary to show

establish a "knowing" acceptance,

knowledge that a contribution was received, not knowledge that

the contribution was illegal. "[A] 'knowing' standard ... does
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not require knowledge that one is violating a law, but merely

requires an intent to act." Federal Election Commission v.

John A. Dramesi for Congress, 640 F. Bupp. 985, 987 (D. N.J.
1986) .

In~short,‘JJPc "knew the facts which rendered its conduct

illegal,” i.e., that it had &ccepted in-kind contributions for a

Tavern on the Green fundraiser. 3See F.E.C. v. Cal. Medical

Asgociation, 502 F. Supp. at 203. It may be that JJPC believed

these contributions were legal at the time (although it failed to

use "best efforts" to f£ind out); but, once WNPEP provided the

contributor information establishing the illegality of certain of

7 0 8

the contributions, JJPC had an obligation to make refunds. AO

1984-52. JJPC failed to do so; accordingly, there is probable

cause to believe JJPC and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(f) and 441b(a).

Similarly, JJPC and its treasurer failed to report these

3 4 0 7

contributions, even after WNPEP provided them with the

contributor information. In their brief, respondents argue as a

defense that they used their "best efforts"™ to comply, and

therefore their failure to report is excused. Under the

Commission's regulations,

(a) When the treasurer of a
political committee shows that best
efforts have been used to obtain,
maintain and submit the information
required by the Act for the political
committee, any report of such committee
shall be considered in compliance with
the Act.
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. (b) With regard to reporting the
identification as defined at 11 C.F.R.
§ 100.12 of each person whose Bhrevngang
contribution(s) to the committee and 'its
affiliated committees aggregate in
excess of $200 in a calendar year
(pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4)),

the treasurer will not be deemed’ to have
exercised best efforts to obtain the
required information unless he or she 5 A
has made at least one effort per ¥ A e
solicitation either by a written request _ ‘
ocr by an oral request documented in
writing to obtain such information from

the contributor.

11 C.F.R. § 104.7. Although, for reasons discussed above, JJPC

and its treasurer knew in April, 1984 about the contributions

that paid for the fundraiser, they made no effort to obtain any

information about them until July or August, 1985. Once WNPEP

provided the information, JJPC did not report it to the

Commission. It is impossible to see how the "best efforts”

provision relieved respondents of responsibility for their acts

or omissions; indeed, it appears rather that JJPC and its

treasurer clearly failed to use their best eforts to obtain and

Accordingly, there

submit the information required by the Act.

is probable cause to believe JJPC and its treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (3).

WNPEP and its treasurer submitted a reply brief on

2
August 15, 1988.‘/ This brief (Attachment 2) argued that "any

2/ When this brief was submitted, the attorneys who prepared it
had not been designated as counsel for WNPEP and its treasurer.
After this report was originally prepared, a designation of
counsel, dated September 8, 1988, was received by this Office.
(Attachment 3). Accordingly, this report was revised to include
this information.
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‘poasible technical violation of the Act” by WNPEP and its
treasurer should be deemed mitigated by the fact that "WNFEP was

unsophisticated concerning‘the technical requirements of the

‘Federal Election Law® and "there was no willful or intentional

effort” tb violate the law. This Office would point out that

there has been no allegation of a knowing and willful violation,

The

and that ignorance of the law is not a defense.

considerations set forth by WNPEP and its treasurer can at best

be considered as mitigating the violation, and not as a rebuttal

of the grounds previously set forth for finding probable cause to

For the reasons

believe these respondents violated the Act.

stated in the General Counsel's brief, therefore, the Commission

should find probable cause to believe WNPEP and Dorothy Pitman

Hughes, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) and 11 C.F.R.

D7 6 0

§§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c)(2) and 110.6(c) (4), and no probable

cause to believe they violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) (1) and

4414 (a) .

Finally, we turn to the Commissicn's finding of reason to

believe that the Westside Committee for Jackson and Stars for

The

Jesse L. Jackson for President violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

investigation conducted by this Office did not determine who was

responsible for the solicitations that gave rise to those

It cannot be said, therefore, whether the aforesaid

findings.

respondents did or did not violate the Act. Due to the limited

circulation of the solicitations, and the fact that the
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committees involved appear to be defunct, it is not worthwhile,

in the view of this Office} to pursue the investigat;on of this

aspect of the case any further. Accordingly, it is recommended

that the Commission take no further action and close'tﬁe;file as

to the Westside Committee for Jackson and Stars for Jesse L.

Jackson.

I1I. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY




RECOMMENDATIONS i
i/
o

1. Find probable cause to believe the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) and 11 C.F.R.

§§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c)(2), and 110.6(c) (4).

Find no probable cause to believe the Women's Network for
Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) (1) and 441d(a).

Find probable cause to believe that the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44la(f), 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.6(c) (3).

Take no further action as to the Westside Committee for
Jackson and Stars for Jesse L. Jackson and close the file as

ok to these respondents.
™
Gie Approve the attached conciliation ag ments and letters.
o
T e
- ///”AY -
S Date / bl ~Lawrence M. 1
™m i ‘/f General Counsel
o Attachments \/’/ﬁ

. JIJPC Brief
WNPEP Brief

Designation of Counsel
Conciliation Agreements (2)
. Letters (4)

UV W N =
o= ‘o i'e

Staff Assigned: Charles Snyder




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jesse Jackson for President Committee
and Emma Chappell, as treasurer
Women's Network for Political and MUR 2139
Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman
Hughes, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of November 15,

1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2139:

T Find probable cause to believe the Women's
Network for Political and Economic Parity
and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b){4) and 11 C.F.R.
§§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c)(2), and 110.6(c) (4).

3 9 0 4

2. Find no probable cause to believe the
Women's Network for Political and Economic
Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a) (1)

and 44id(a).

Find probable cause to believe that the Jesse
Jackson for President Committee and Emma
Chappell, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§s 434(b), 44la(f), 44lb(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 110.6(c) (3).

(Cont inued)



.

Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2139
November 15, 1988

Take no further action as to the Westside
Committee for Jackson and Stars for Jesse
L. Jackson and close the file as to these

respondents.

Approve the conciliation agreements and
letters attached to the General Counsel's
report dated November 7, 1988,

4

™~
=
O
»

oa)
T

X! -l A
Mebonaid,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefialk,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

8 9

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463 overber 28, 1988

James H. Hewitt, III, Esquire
Coaxum & Hewitt

Galleria and Towers at Erieview
1301 Bast Ninth Street
Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1824

MUR 2139
Jesse Jackson for
President Committee
and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

Rewitt:

Dear Mr.

~N On Novenber 15, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
= that there is probable cause to believe your clients, the Jesse
i, Jackson for President Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer,

o violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44la(f) and 44lb(a), provisions of
the FPederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and

~ 11 C.P.R. § 110.6(c) (3) of the Commission's regulations in =

o

connection with earmarked campaign contributions it accepted from
various individuals and organizations through the Women's Network
for Political and Economic Parity.

T
- The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of
o conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering intc a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to
o reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may

institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

Bnclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commissicn within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission accept the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation




James #. Hewitt, III, Esquire
Page 2

agreement, please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 376-~8200.

Sincgrely,
Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

™~
L |
0
~

2 0 4

3




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 Novenber 28, 1988

Margaret Blair Soyster, Bsquire ‘ 5
Rogers & Wells i3
200 Park Avenue 4
New York, N.Y. 10166

RE: MUR 2139
Women's Network for
Political and Economic
Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as

treasurer

Dear Ms. Soyster:

On November 15, 1988, the FPederal Election Commission found
that there is probable cause to believe your clients, The Women's
Network for Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman

Hughes, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), a provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and .
11 C.P.R. §§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c)(2), and 110.6(c) (4) of the
Commission®’s regulations, in connection with the reporting of
earmarked contributions received on behalf of the Jesse Jackson

for President Committee.

p
i
%
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T

o The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such

s violations for a period of 30 to 90 days by informal methods of

o conference, conciliation, and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement with a respondent. If we are unable to

= reach an agreement during that pericd, the Commission may

institute a civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission accept the agreement.
Please make your check for the civil penalty payable to the
Federal Election Commission.

In addition, on November 15, 1988, the Commission found no
probable cause to believe the Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §S 441la(a) (1) and 441d(a).




Margaret Blair Soyster
Page 2 !

If you have any qucltidns or lu?%estion for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or you wish te arrange a

meeting in connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation
agreement, please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIMCTON, D C. 20463 ‘ 28, 1988

Florence Kennedy
Westside Committee for Jackson
8 B. 48th Street

New York, N.Y.

RE: MUR 2139
The Westside Committee for
Jackson

Dear Ms. Kennedy

On May 8, 1987, you were notified that the Federal Election
o Commission found reason to believe that The Westside Committee
for Jackson violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

After considering the circumstances of the matter, the
Commission determined on November 15, 1988, to take no further

= action against The Westside Committee for Jackson, and closed the
file as it pertains to The Westside Committee for Jackson. The
O file will be made part of the public record within 30 days after

thris matter has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within ten
days of your receipt of this letter. Such materials should be
sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

0 7

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
clogsed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has
been closed.

)

The Commission reminds you that soliciting contributions
without stating who authorized and paid for the solicitation
appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d. You should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.




rlotenco Kennedy
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-3200.

Sincere}y,

wrence M. Noble
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463
November 28, 1988

Joseph N. Barnes, Esquire
Barnes & Darby

11 Park Place

New York, N.Y. 10007

MUR 2139
Stars for Jesse Jackson
President Committee

Dear Mr. Barnes:

On October 23, 1987, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission found reason to believe that The Stars for
Jesse Jackson for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

After considering the circumstances of the matter, the
Commission determined on November 15, 1988, to take no further
action against The Stars for Jesse Jackson for President
Committee, and closed the file as it pertains to The Stars for
Jesse Jackson for President Committee. The file will be made
part of the public record within 30 days after this matter has
been closed with respect to all other respondents involved.
Should you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to
appear on the public record, please do so within ten days of your
receipt of this letter. Such materials should be sent to the
Office of the General Counsel.

-

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has
been closed.

The Commission reminds you that soliciting contributions
__without stating who authorized and paid for the solicitation
"~ appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d. You should take
immediate steps to insure that this activity does not occur in
the future.




Joseph N. Barnes, Esquire
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Charles Snyder,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Since

Lavrence M
General Counsel
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anii:alcklon for President
Committee and Emma Chappell, MUR 2139
as treasurer, et al.

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

I. BACK :

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed by
Emma Chappell, treasurer of the Jesse Jackson for President

Committee ("JJPC").
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RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the Jesse

Jackson for President Committee and Emma Chappell, as
treasurer.

Close the file as to the Jesse Jackson for President
Committee and Emma Chappell, as treasurer.

Approve the attached letter.

7

e

-~

/ e
7/&’ 97 ’7@2%

Datf 1 ! " Lawrence M.
{ [ General Counsel

"

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement

2 Photocopy of civil penalty check
3% Letter to Respondent

Staff Assigned: Charles Snyder




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Jesse Jackson for President : MUR 2139

Committee and Pmma Chappell,
as treasurer, et al.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 17,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2139:
l. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
Jesse Jackson for President Committee and
Emma Chappell, as treasurer, as recommended
in the General Counsel's report signed
March 15, 1989.
Close the file as to the Jesse Jackson for
President Committee and Emma Chappell, as
treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed March 15, 1989.
Approve the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed March 15,
1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

W, (7 (777

Attest:

Date j;“ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for vote:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463
March 22, 1989

James H. Hewitt, III, Esquire
Coaxum & Hewitt

Galleria and Towers at EBrieview
1301 EBast Ninth Street

Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1824

MUR 2139

Jesse Jackson for President
Committee and Emma Chappell,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hewitt:

Oon March 17, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your clients’ behalf in settlement of violations of
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 44ia(f), and 44ib(a), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.6(c)(3), a provision of the Commission’s regulations.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter as it
pertains to your clients. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days after it has been closed with respect
to all other respondents involved. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please
do so within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office
of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection with
any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) remain
in effect until the entire matter has been closed. The Commission
will notify you when the entire file has been closed.




Enclosed you will find a cog! of hho‘tullx executed
‘conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any questions,
Please contact Charles Snyder,
matter, at (202) 376-8200.

the attorney assigned to this

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jesse Jackson for President MUR 2139

and Emma Chappell, as Treasurer

N N Nt

AT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission ("the
Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found probable
cause to believe that the Jesse Jackson for President Committee and Emma
Chappell, as Treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. Sections 434(b),
441a(f), 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. Section 110.6(c)(3).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a){(4)(A) (i), do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respcndents, and the
subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.

II1. Respondents enter voluntarily intc this agreement with the
Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Jesse Jackson for President Committee, is

a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. Secticn 431(4).




2. Respondent, Emma Chappell, is the Treasurer of said

political committee.

3. Respondents participated in the hoiding of a fundraiser

for Jesse Jackson's presidential campaign at the Tavern on the Green
restaurant in April, 1984.

4, Contributions totaling $25,360.00 were paid toward meeting
the costs of holding said fundraiser by persons who intended their
contributions to benefit Respondents.

5. Said contributions were paid to a registered political
action committee, the Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity
("WNPEP") and Dorothy Pitman-Hughes, as Treasurer, which acted as an
intermediary or conduit for said contributions, and expended them on behalf
of respondents by paying for the aforesaid fundraiser. Respondents contend
that although WNPEP and/cr Ms. Dorothy Pitman-Hughes carried out the
aforesaid efforts on their behalf, the fundraising methods or procedures
instituted by WNPEP and/or Ms. Dorothy Pitman-Hughes were not reviewed cr
acknowledged in advance prior to this fundraiser.

6. WNPEP and Dorothy Pitman-Hughes reported to the Commission
that it had satisfied the fundraising costs on behalf of the Respondents for
the Tavern on the Green event. Respondents contend that this filing to the
Commission, when reported by WNPEP, was not prepared or reviewed in advance
by the Respondents.

7. Respondents received a list of the aforesaid contributions
from WNPEP, during the course of a presidential campaign audit, during July,
1985, after WNPEP reported the payment of these fundraising costs to the

Commission.




8. Respondents failed to report that $25,360.00 in earmarked

contributions had been made and expended on their behalf,

9. Aggregation of contributions made by certain individuais

to respondents through the conduit, WNPEP, resulted in contributions to
Respondents in excess of the $1,000 per individual limitation set forth at 2
U.S.C. Section 441a(1)(A).

10. Respondents accepted at least $750.00 in contributions
from corporations in connection with the aforementioned fundraiser.

V. 1. Respondents' failure to report to the Commission receipt
of the earmarked contributions expended on their behalf was in violation of 2
U.S.C. Section 434(b) and 11 C.F.R. Section 110.6(c)(3).

2. Respondents' acceptance of contributions from individuals
in excess of $1,000 was in violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(f).

3. Respondents' acceptance of contributions from corporations
was in violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b(a).

4. Respondents contend that these violations were not knowing
and wiliful,

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal Election
Commission in the amount of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00), pursuant to 2
U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree to amend their reports to identify correctly
all the refunds, where addresses are available, made in this case; to report
the aforesaid in-kind contribution; and to report those contributions
obtained in excess of $200.090.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or




orn its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been
violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all
parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire
agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the
requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement,
promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by
agents of either party, that is not contained in this agreement shall be

enforceable.

FOR THE CCHMISSION:

Aawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

FOR éZE RESPONDENTS

//Eﬁ;?"-ru /L—fij(izzzéfz’*2?414/7‘{’

Emma Chappell
Treasurer
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TELEPHONE (212) 878-8000

TELECOPRIER (212) 878-8180
(212) 878-8378

1737 H STREET, M.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
TELEPHONE (202) 331-7760
‘TELECOPIER (202) 331-04063
TELEX 248430 WASHUR
801 NORTH FIGUERDA STREET
LOS ANGELES, CA. 90012-2638
TELEPHONE (213) 880-1000
TELECORIER (213) 800-1234

(213) 880-1070
TELEX 194788 RWLSA

TELEX 234493 RKWUR

May 19, 1989

Charles Snyder, Esqg.
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Women's Network for Political and

47, AVENUE HOCHE
78008-PARIS, FRANCE
TELEPHONE 47-83-1-00
TELECOPIER 33-1-42687-808!
TELEX 200617 EUMLAW
BO COLEMAN STREET
LONDON EC2R BBE, ENGLAND
TELEPHONE O1.828.010t
TELRCOPIER 441-638-2008
TRLEX 884004 USLAW

Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes,

as Treasurer - MUR 2139

Dear Mr, Snyder:

As we discussed on the telephone earlier this week, I

am enclosing
payable
the proposed Conciliation Agreement.
you would
fully executed copy of the Conciliation Agreement.

herewith Ms. Hughes'

1 appreciate your courtesy and cooperation in
the Conciliation Agreement and am pleased that we were

out
to resolve
litigation.

the matter without the necessity

Sincerely,

Bla'e Siba

Enclosure

check in the amount
to the Federal Election Commission and a signed copy of
I would appreciate it 1if
acknowledge receipt of the check and return to me a

of $900

working
able

of further

Margaret Blair Soyster
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ero.rx FEDERAL ELECTION com.ou RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELCCTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Women's Network for Political
and Economic Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as treasurer

MUR 2139 g9 jyN-8 PM 3:09

W Vs e s

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I.  BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Dorothy Pitman Hughes, the treasurer of the Women's Network

for Political and Economic Parity.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the

agreement approved by the Commission on March 28, 1989. A check

for the civil penalty has been received.
II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the
Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as treasurer.

248 Close the file.

3 Approve the attached letter.

(/8)%8 < )obli (/)

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

» 040760733

Attachments
l. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent

Staff Assigned: Charles W. Snyder




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Women's Network for Political MUR 2139

and Economic Parity and Dorothy
Pitman Hughes, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on gJune 16,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of g-o to take
the following actions in MUR 2139:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the

Women's Network for Political and Economic
Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as treasurer,
as recommended in the General Counsel's report
signed June 8, 1989.

Close the file.

Approve the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed June 8, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
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McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

At test:

6,116 —MM—

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

>

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 6-8-89, 3:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.. 6-9-89, 12:
Deadline for vote: B o, 6-16-89, 4:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20462

June 23, 1989

James H. Hewitt, III, Esquire
Coaxum & Hewitt

Galleria and Towers at Erieview
1301 East Ninth Street
Suite 3400

Cleveland, Ohio 44114-1824

: MUR 2139
Jesse Jackson for
President Committee
and Emma Chappell,

as treasurer

Dear Mr. Hewitt:

3
2

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any legal or factual
materials to be placed on the public record in connection with
this matter, please do so within ten days. Such materials should
be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Should you have any questions, contact Charles W. Snyder,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

8 30 407 6 9 7

General Counsel

cc: The Rev. Jesse L. Jackson




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 23, 1989

Margaret Blair Soyster, Esquire
Rogers & Wells

200 Park Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10166

RE: MUR 2139
Women's Network for Political and
Economic Parity and Dorothy

Pitman Hughes, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Soyster:

3

On June 16, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.6(c) (1),
110.6(c) (2), and 110.6(c) (4) of the Commission's regulations.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Such materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.
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Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

390 4

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Charles Snyder, the attorney assigned

to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure \v////

Conciliation Agreement

Sincepfly,

!
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Hﬁttet.of

Women's Network for Political

and Economic Parity and Dorothy MUR 2139

Pitman Hughes, as treasurer -
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the PFederal El;ctioa Commission
("the Commission®), pursuant to information ascertained iﬁ the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The
Commission found probable cause to believe that the Women's Network
for Political and Economic Parity and Dorothy Pitman Hughes, as
treasurer, ("Respondents®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) and
11 C.F.R. §§ 110.6(c) (1), 110.6(c) (2), and 110.6(c) (4).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1),
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opporturity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

TV The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. At all times relevant to this proceeding,
respondent, the Women's Network for Political and Economic
Parity, was an organization that registered with the Federal
Election Commission as a political committee. {

- At all times relevant to this proceeding,

respondent, Dorothy Pitman Hughes, was the treasurer of the

Women's Network for Political and Economic Parity.
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3. In conn@ction with a fundraiser at Tavern on the

-

Green restaurant in 1984, respondents served as an intermediary

or conduit for contributions earmarked by various individuals,

groups, and organizations for the Jesse Jackson for President

Respondents contend that they served as an

Committee.
intermediary or conduit for the aforesaid contributions at the

request of representatives of the Jesse Jackson for President

campaign.

4. Respondents deposited the aforesaid contributions

in the bank account of the Women's Network for Political and

Economic Parity and subsequently remitted said funds to the

Tavern on the Green restaurant to pay for the fundraising dinner

which was held for the Rev. Jesse Jackson at said restaurant.

5. Respondents served as a conduit for the

expenditure of $25,360 in earmarked contribufions on behalf of

the Jesse Jackson for Presidential Committee.

6. Respondents filed a report with respect to the

contributions with the Commission.

89040760740

" T Respondents' report failed, however, to indicate

the original source and intended recipient of the earmarked

contributions.

8. Respondents'’ rebort also failed to include

schedules of itemized receipts and expenditures.

9. Respondents failed to make the required report to

the Jesse Jackson for President Committee, the intended recipient

of the earmarked contributions, at the time the contributions

were expended on behalf of the intended recipient.



10. Respondents inaccurately reported that they made : f%

an in-kind contribution of $25,360 to the Jesse Jackson for

President Committee.
v. 1. 'a.lpondtnts' failure to report to the Commission

if its next due report th@ original source and intended recipient

of earmarked contributions that it received and expended as

conduit was in violation of 11 C.FP.R. § 110.6(c) (1).
2. Respondents® failure to report to the intended

recipient the original source and intended recipient of the

aforesaid earmarked contributions when the contributions were

expended on behalf of the intended recipient was in violation of

11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c)(2).

3. Respondents' fajilure to report to the Commission
and the intended recipient of the earmarked contributions, the
name and mailing address of each contributor, the occupation and
employer of each person who Eontributed in excess of $200, the
amount of each contribution, the date received by respondents as
conduit, the intended recipient as designated by the contributor,
and the date and form the contribution was passed on to the

intended recipient was in violation of 11 C.F.R. § 110.6(c) (4).

89040760741

4. Respondents' reporting inaccurately that they made

an in-kind contribution of $25,360 to the Jesse Jackson for

President Committee was in vidiation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (4) .

VI. Respondents contend that the foregoing violations were

not knowing and willful.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Nine Hundred Dollars

($900.00) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).



VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

cequirement thereof has been viblattd, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the f@

District of Columbia.
IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to cdnply with and

implement the requirements conta<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>